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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
To the Members of Kineco Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Kineco Limited (“the
Company™). its subsidiaries and associate company (the Company, its subsidiaries and
associate company together referred to as “the Group™). which comprise the Consolidated
Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024, and the Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss
(including Other Comprehensive Income). the Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity
and Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended. and notes to the
consolidated financial statements. including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as *“the consolidated financial

statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act™) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity
with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. (Ind AS™) and other
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2024, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance with the
Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of
the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Rules thereunder. and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the consolidated financial
statements.

Other Matter
The consolidated financial statements of the Company for the vear ended March 31, 2023, were
audited by another auditor who expressed an unmodified opinion on those statements.



Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report
Thereon

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other
information. The other information obtained at the date of this Auditor’s Report comprises the
information included in the Director’s Report. but does not include the consolidated financial
statements and our Auditor’s Report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and
we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements. our responsibility is to
read the other information and. in doing so. consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the
course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed. we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this

regard.
Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section
134(5) of the Companies Act. 2013 (“the Act”™) with respect to the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position.
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under
section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records. relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement. whether due
to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements. the Board of Directors is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the
Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company s financial reporting
process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always
detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and
are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs. we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e |dentifv and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks. and obtain audit evidence that is suflicient and appropriate o
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error. as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery. intentional omissions., misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the
Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained. whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists.
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.



« [valuate the overall presentation. structure and content of the consolidated financial
statements. including the disclosures. and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that.
individually or in aggregate. makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating
the results of our work: and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the

financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other matters. the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings. including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence.
and where applicable. related safeguards.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of two subsidiaries, whose financial statements reflect
total assets of Rs. 12021.12 lakhs as at 31 March 2024, total revenues of Rs. 5,273.47 lakhs and
net cash inflows amounting to Rs. 266.20 lakhs for the vear ended on that date. These financial
statements have been audited by other auditors whose report has been furnished to us by the
Management and our opinion on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements. in so far as it
relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries and associate
company and our report in terms of Section 143 (3) of the Act. in so far as it relates to the
aforesaid subsidiaries is based solely on the report of the other auditors.

Our opinion above on the consolidated Ind AS financial statements, and our report on Other
Legal and Regulatory Requirements below. is not modified in respect of the above matters with
respect to our reliance on the work done and the report of the other auditor.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by clause (xxi) of the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order. 2020 (“the
Order”™) issued by the Central Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we
report the following qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditor in the
Companies (Auditor's Report) Order (CARO) report of the associate company included
in the consolidated financial statements.

“Name of the Company | Clause no. Remarks .
Kineco Exel | (xvii) The Company has incurred cash losses |
Composites India amounting to Rs. 26749 lakhs during the
Private Limited current financial year and Rs. Rs. 202.98 lakhs in

| the previous vyear.
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Name of the Company | Clause no. | Remarks

Kineco Exel | (1x)d 'On an overall examination of the financial
Composites India | statements of the Company and information
Private Limited | and explanations provided by the management,

funds raised on short-term basis have, prima
facie, been used during the year for long-term
| purposes by the Company.

Kineco Exel | (xix) | The Company is not capable of meeting its

Composites India | liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as

Private Limited

and when they fall due within a period of one
' vear from the balance sheet date. However, the
. Company has obtained a letter of comfort from
| the Holding Company wherein the Holding
| Company has stated willingness to provide
| immediate financial support for its financial

needs that enable the Company to meet its
| liabilities as they fall due for such period.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

f)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which 1o the best
of our knowledge and belief’ were necessary for the purposes of our audit of the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion. proper books of account as required by law relating to preparation of
the aforesaid Consolidated Financial Statements have been kept by the Group so far
as it appears from our examination of those books and the reports of the other
auditors. except for not complying with the requirement of audit trail as stated below.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive Income. the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in
Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of accoumt
maintained for the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion. the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Ind
AS specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors of the
Holding Company as on 31 March 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors
of the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of its subsidiaries.
none of the directors of the Group companies is disqualified as on 31 March 2023
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

The modification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters
connected therewith, are as stated in paragraph (b) above.




g)

h)

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Holding Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls,
refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an unmodified
opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal
financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with the requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended. in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us. the remuneration paid by the Holding Company to its directors during the vear
is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act. On the basis of
reports of the statutory auditors of the subsidiaries and our report of the associate
company. being private companies. the provisions of Section 197 of the Act related
to managerial remuneration are not applicable.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us and based on the consideration of the report of the other auditors on separale
financial statements as also the other financial information of the subsidiaries and
associate company. as noted in the *Other matter” paragraph:

i. The consolidated financial statements disclose the impact of pending litigations
on the consolidated financial position of the Group.

ii. The Group did not have anyv long-term contracts including derivative contracts
for which there were any material foreseecable losses.

iti. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Group.

iv. In respect of the Holding Company and associate company and on the basis of
reports of the statutory auditors of the subsidiaries. we report that:

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief. no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company
to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies). including foreign entities
(“Intermediaries™). with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, directly or indirectly lend or mvest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee. security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.



(b) The Management has represented. that. to the best of its knowledge and
beliel, no funds have been received by the Company from any person(s) or
entity(ies). including foreign entities (“Funding Parties™). with the understanding.
whether recorded in writing or otherwise. that the Company shall. directly or
indirectly. lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee. security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries.

(c) Based on the audit procedures that has been considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances. nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e),
as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material misstatement.

v. The Holding Company. subsidiaries and associate company have not proposed.
declared or paid any interim or final dividend during the year.

vi. Based on our examination of the Holding Company and the associate company
and based on the audit report of the subsidiary company. the accounting
software used by the Group for maintaining its books of account for the vear end
March 31, 2024 did not have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014 1s applicable
from April 1. 2023, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules. 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per the statutory
requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended
March 31. 2024,

For Ashish V. Prabhu Verlekar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 117774

Ashish V. Prabhu Verlekar
Proprietor

Membership No. 103874

UDIN: 24103874BKAGXR7734

Place: Panaji - Goa
Date: 08.06.2024



Annexure A - Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

In conjunction with our audit of the consolidated Ind AS financial statements of the Company
as of and for the vear ended March 31. 2024, we have audited the internal financial controls
over financial reporting of Kineco Limited (hereinafter referred to as the “Holding Company™).
its subsidiary companies and associate company (the Holding Company, its subsidiaries and
associate company together referred to as the “Group™).

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Boards of Directors of the Holding Company and its subsidiary and associate
companies, are responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the respective Companies
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (“ICAI™). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the respective
company’s policies. the safeguarding of its assets. the prevention and detection of frauds and
errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records. and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Holding Company and its subsidiary companies, based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by the ICAI and the Standards
on Auditing. prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act. 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting
was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding
of internal financial controls over financial reporting. assessing the risk that a material
weakness exists. and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal
control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements.
whether due to fraud or error.



We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained and the audit evidence obtained by the
other auditors of the subsidiary companies. in terms of their reports referred to in the Other
Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the Holding Company and
its subsidiary companies.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that. in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permil preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company: and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition. use. or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal linancial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject
to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions. or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and
based on the consideration of the reports of the other auditors referred to in the Other Matters
paragraph below, the Parent and its subsidiary companies have. in all material respects. an
adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the respective companies
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.



Other Matters

Our aforesaid report under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the internal financial controls over financial reporting in so far as it relates to
two subsidiary companies is based solely on the corresponding reports of the auditors of such
companies. Our opinion is not modified in respect of the above matters.

For Ashish V. Prabhu Verlekar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm’s Registration No. 117774W

Ashish V. Prabhu Verlekar
Proprietor

Membership No, 103874

UDIN: 24103874BKAGXR7734

Place: Panaji - Goa
Date: 08.06.2024

10



Kineco Limited
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2024

Particulars Mote No, As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Rupeos in lakhs Rupees in lakhs
ASSETS
{1} Non-current assets
(a) Propedy. plant and equipment 3 6,540 74 5454 16
(b} Capslal work-in-progress 3 - 35591
{c) Intangible assets 4 34004 258,83
{d} Intangible assets under development 4 28817 -
(&} Right-of-use assets 5 192 47 203 85
736352 6.272.85
{f) Financial assets
i) Irmvesiments 6 132 0.84
{il) Cther financial assets T 1,139.96 16.40
@) Mon current tax assets (net) L] s1.41 112,37
() Deferred tax assets (net) 8 - 141.97
fij Other non-current assels 10 39.55 33026
Total non-Current asseis B.EBZ5.TT [ETERL]
(2} Current assets
(8} Imeniones " 391970 2.793.38
(b} Financial assets
(i} Trade Recewvablos 12 B.BOT 43 813168
(i) Cash and cash sguivalents 13 1,162 48 131341
{iil) Other bank balances 14 1,913 82 852.02
{iw) Other curant financial assals 15 283 TR 341.21
12.257.51 1163832
{c) Diher curent assets 16 1.762.78 1664 98
Total Current assels 1793288 1629668
Total Assets 76,565.15 23,980.97
EQUITIES AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a) Equity share capilal 17 B26.42 626.42
() Dher eguity 18 2,232.95 1.733.05
e} Mon controlling interes) 2350 2.094 57
Total equity 5 1E9.18 445304
Liabilities
(1) Mon-current liabdlities
{a) Financial Liabaiies
(i} Bamowings 18 370344 4960 57
{m} Lease liabilitias. 20 TB.09 85,20
{b) Deferred lax liabdities (net) ] Ta G4 -
{g) Prowisions 21 188.19 150 .45
{d) Other non cumment kabilires 22 1165 14 8308
Total non-current lRabilitios 5,214 80 5,305.43
{2} Current liabilities
{a} Financial liabililies
{i) Borowings n B.324 BT 8,650 B4
(i) Lease habilites 24 . 1213
(i) Trade Payabies i
A Tolal outstanding dues of micro enerprises and
small entérpises. and AT 46 8.06
B Tolal oulstanding dues of credilors other than
mitro enberprises and small enterprises 4,538 32 4,212 45
{iv) Other financial liabilites 6 887 156,81
(bj Prowisions 2 176.38 130 68
{c) Current tax liabdlies {net) 28 6.08 1892
{d) Other cuerent liabilities 28 302272 222.01
Todal current liabilities 16,161.77 13, 42091
Tatal Habilities 21,376 8T 18.726.34
Total equity and Habilities 76,565.75 73,180.37
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 1 to 87

In berms of oar repod attached

For M5 ASHISH V. PRABHU VE
Chartered Accourtants
Mambership no, 1174w

&CO

Ca. Ashish V. Prabhu Verlakar
Pregrietor
Membership Mo, 103874

Far and on bohall of the Board of Directors

Kingco Limited

. _,______—;z"

Shekhar Sardessal

Executivie Vice Chairman & Managing Dinecior

Chief Financial Otficer

Place : Pileme, Goa

P10 8 MAY 200

DIN Ko, 0186613




Kineco Limited
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended March 31, 2024

Particulars Hote No. Yoar ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Ru| in lakhs Rupees in lakhs
I Revenue from operations 30 17,452 32 16,722 .23
Il Other income n 56739 216.34
M Total income {1 + 11} 18,019.70 16,938.57
IV Expenses
(a) Coslof matenals congumed a2 851014 9.373.68
(b} Changes in inventones of fimshed goods and work in progress a3 (19584} {144.07)
() Employee benefils expense 34 2917.78 281382
(d} Finance cosis 35 1,200.73 1,105,082
(2] Depreciaton and amorisation expense i&4 863,79 88519
i Other expenses ] 361222 3eT1Ta
Total expenses [IV]) 16 81 17,806.37
vV Profit before tax 1,110.90 (BBT.80)
V1l  Tax expense
(a) Current tax 13382 219.81
(b)  Deferred tax 216.97 (274 62)
(g}  Tax ol prior yaars (5.58) 298
Vil Profit for the year (V - V1) TE6.89 (815.85)
Vil Share of profit ({loss) of associate (net) » (26.80)
IX  Profit for the period after share of loss of associate (VI - VI T66.89 [842.75)

X Other comprehensive income
Hems that will not be reclassified 1o profit or loss

(1) Remeasuremants of defined banefil plans v 1187
(i} Equaty instruments through ather comprehensive income [D.48) (026}
{iin] Income tax relating to dems that will not be reclassified to profit or 4,94 1.0}
loss
¥l Total comprehensive income for the year (VI - VIIl) T35.14 (B53.04)

Net profit attributable to :

Cramers of the company 519.62 (1,149 44)

Mon controlling menest 247 2T 306 69

Other comprehensive income attributable to

Owners of the company {19.72] (12.96)
MNon conlroling interest {12.00) 287
Total comprahensive income attribatabile o

Cramiiers of the company 455 50 {1,162 40)
Non contralling mntenast 23524 309 36

X Earnings per equity share

Basic 11.74 {13.62)
Deiurted 11.74 {13.62)
See accompanying notes to the financial staternents 1t 57

In terms of ocur report attiached

For MIS ASHISH V. PRABHU VERL R&CO For and on behalf of the Beard of Directors

Charlered Accountants Kineco Limited
Firgn Membership no 117774W
- —
Ashish V. Prabhu Verlekar Shekhar Sardessai
Proprieior Executive Vice Charman &
Mambership Mo 103874 Managing Direclor

DIN No. 00016446

Chief Financial Cfficer

Place : Panay, Goa Flace - Rilemne, Goa

bse 0 8 JUN 2024 7H9 8 MAY 204




KINECO LIMITED
41 - PILERME INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, PILERNE, BARDEZ - GOA - 403 511

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for year ended 315t March 2024

Rupees in lakhs

Particulars

Year ended
March 31, 2024

Year ended
March 31, 2023

(a}
(B}
(e}
(d)
()
]
(gl
(h)
(i
(b

&)
(b}

(a)
1]
=]
()

(a)
[{7]
{c)
{d)
]
i
g

(a)
(e
{c)
{d)

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Total comprahensive income for the year

Depreciation and amortisation expenses
Income Tax expansa

Provision for doubtful debis

Interest on Borrowings

Deferred fax

Defarred revenue grant on Asset procurement
Gain on sale of Property Plant and Equipment
Provision for employee benefits (net)

Share of loss of Joint Venture

Equity instruments through OCI

Interest Income
Unrealised exchange gain [ (Loss)

Profit before changes in working capital

rade payables
Shaort-term prowvisions

Long-Term Provisions
Other current abilibes

ther currant assels

Other current financial assets
CHher financial assats
Right-of-use assats

Other non-current assets

Cash ganerated from Oparations

Income tax payments

Met Cash generated from / [used n |} Oparating Activites
Cash Flows from Investing Activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets

Sale proceeds of Praperty. Plant and Equipment

Loan to Kineco Exel Composites India Pvi Lid
Interest received

73514 {853.04)
BB3TY 68519
127.04 22277
2217 11.10
1.200.73 1,105 52
A R4 (275.71)
{15 T8} (8.33)
(2.12) {14.42)
2217 (9.48)
- 26,80
(0.48) 243044 (0.29) 1,742 54
189 52 11331
101.49 (291.00) (6.09) {107.23)
2,883 57 78227
33308 1,059.09
3285 1213
1.104.76 13.85
2.800.71 [129.30)
(1,126,33) (330.34)
21208 (2823 74)
[17.80) 52 TS
5743 {129.75)
{1,123 56) (5.21)
11.38 11.43
288.71 2,584 32 {151 48) {2.010.57)
5467 B9 {1.228.30)
{83.21) (83.21) (152 48) (152 48)
5,384 689 [1,380.78)
{1,964 08) (1,393.42)
3.25 B0.20
120.00 -
18952  (1,651.30) 113.21 {1,21990)




Conzohdated Financial Siatements

KINECO LIMITED
41 - PILERNE INDUSTRIAL ESTATE,PILERNE, BARDEZ - GOA - 403 511

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement for year ended 315t March 2024

Rupees in lakhs
Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Cash Flows froam Financing Activities
(a) Repayment of Long Term Borrowing (1.275.33) (140.69)
(b} Short Term Borrowing (319.83) 3,226.33
c) Loan term debt under current Liabilibies (128.14) B1.89
d) Dividend paid ta non - contralling shareholders = (245.00)
e} Interest on Borrowings (1,200.73) (1,105.92)
(2.924.02) 1.816 61
Met Increase / {Decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 805.37 (7B4.07)
Effect of exchange differences on restaterment of foregn curmancy
Cash and cash equivalents 101.49 (609}
Add  Opening balance of cash and cash equivalants 2,165.43 295559
Closing balance of cash & cash equivalents 3.076.30 2.165.43
—— e e
Reconciliation of Cash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet
Cash and cash equivalents 1,162.48 1,313.41
Other bank balances 1913.82 85202
T 307630 T 216543

See accompanying notes (o the financial results 1to 57

Footnotes:
1 Figures in brackels represent outfiows
2 See accompanying notes forming part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date attached

For M5 ASHISH V., PRABHU VERLEKAR & CO For and on behalf of the Board

Kineco Limited -
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&
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Kineco Limited
Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity for the period ended March 31, 2024

A Equity Share Capital

Rupees in
Particulars lakhs
Balance as at April 1, 2022 626.42
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2023 62642
Changes in equity share capital during the year =
Balance as at March 31, 2024 626.42
B Other Equity _ Rupees in lakhs
Reserves and surplus Other Comprehensive
Re- Equity
Securities Capital Retained '“:::';f";::"t t:::;t;h““;;r Total
Premium Reserves aarnings benefit comprahanaive
Particulars obligations income
Balance as at March 31, 2022 2.479.89 1007 41682 (12.00) 0.65 2,895 44
Add/ (Less)
Profit/ (loss) for the year - - {1,149 44) . {1,149.44)
Other comprehensive income for the year - (13.25) 0.29 (12.98)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year = - (1.149.44) {13.25) 0.29 {1,162 40}
As at March 31, 2023 2,475 89 10.07 (732.82) (25.24) 0.94 1.733.05
Add/ (Less)
Profitf {loss) for the year - - 519.62 - . 519.62
Other comprehensive income for the year . - - {20.19) 0.48 (19.72)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - - 519.62 (20.19) (.48 499,80
As at March 31, 2024 247989 10.07 (213.00} (45 44) 1.42 223295
See accompanying notes to the financial statements 1to 57
In terms of our report attached
For M/S ASHISH V. PRABHU VERLEKAR & CO For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Kineco Limited

Firm Membership no 117774W

-
Shekhar Sardessai

CA. Ashish V. Prabhu Verlekar Executive Vice Chairman

Proprietor & Managing Director

Membership Mo DIM MNo. 00016446

L ;
Vivekana
Chief Financial Officer

Place : Panaji, Goa Place : Filerne, Goa

Date : U B JUN ?ﬂzd Date : ?aMﬂT Inzi

Ppashant Naik
irector
DIN No. 01866113

Manisha Maik Shirgaonkar

Company Secretary
M. No. A34734




Kinego LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

1 Comgpany information

Kineco Limited (the "Company’] & & public lmded company mconporated on Oclober 10, 1994 under the name and style “Mass Knemalics
Pyt Ltd" & prvate bmited company. On 10th Jamuary, 2001 the name of the company was changed from Mass Kinematics Private Limiled
19 Kingco Prreate Limited and 1hereafter # has converted from Private Limited Compary to a Puble Company on Z3rd Manch, 2018 Kineco
Limited naving 1% regatersd olfice and works 8t piot no 41 = Pilerne Indusirial Estate. Pilerre, Bargez — Goa 403511 s 8 mull-dmansional
COMPosis producer haveng state-ofahe-art manulaciunng facities (F508001-2008 & AS9100 centied) ol Goa, India. Kneco Limitec offers a
wie spectrum of composites Tor Aerospace Dedense, Raways, Auomotve, hotorsport. Telecommurcation & Chemical Indusines.

Kmeco Limiled iogéther with i1s subsickanas 5 hererafter referrad 10 as “the Grouwg”

Kmaco had formed a joind verdurg company with ARe Span for red car intencrsignianors and toilet modules/sysiems calea "Kineco Alte
Train Technoiopes Private Limied”, and & currently holding B9 B8% stake in tha emiy. Further, Kmeco alsa formed jont veriure company
with Kaman Asrsspace Group (subsdiary of Kaman Corporation. USA) called “Kineco Kaman Composees Inga Prvate Limied . and 5
currently hoking 51% stake in the enbty 10 which 1he 8xising BIvance COMPOsite dvision "aerospace busmess” was transferred. Both (hese
COMPanes comprse subsidanes of Kineco Limiea

In 2015 Indo Natonal Limited, & igied company through is subsdiary company Halos Sirategic Systems Limiled scoured 51% controling
slake in Kineco Limited Accordingly Mmeco Limaed 8 subsaiary of Hebos Stratege Systems Limiaed and 1he wimae holdng company s
India Natonal Lenaad

On 14 Octobar 2021 Kneco signed an agreemen to estabish a Jont Verure 1o develop the Indan pultrusion market iogether wih Exel
Composites Oy), @ Masdaq Haisink: ksted, globaly recognized composies company. Ths Jont Ventune will gnable the Company io grow is
Pultrution Business by Wveragpng global Pulrusion technology and marcket knowhiow cffered by Exel Comp Oy, while making use of
Kneco's exisbng local know-now and resowrces in the Indan market

Tha Growg's consokaated fnancial statements are approved for Seus by the Board of Directors on May 25, 2024

2 Significant accounting policies

Statemant of compliance

Trua finarcaal statements of tha Group have bean prepaned m BooOrdance wih tha Indan Accounting Standands (“Ind AS") notfied under
Secton 133 of he Companies A<l 2013 ('the Act™). Compares {Indian Accounting Standards) Rubes, 2015 ana ciher relevant provsons of
tha Act

Basis of preparation

Tha financial $atements of the Group have been prepansd on @ gong concem basis under sloncal cost comention and on an accrual
mathod sxcept Tor certmn Tinancial assets Brd kaDAes (nchadng carvabnee mstruments) that ace measured B 1ar value 85 requred by the
ralevant Ind A5 Accounting pohcies have Doen consislently apphed. axcept whars a newly Bsued accounng slandard s indialy sdopled of
B MESA0N 10 0N BxEling Scoounling standard Miqures 8 change in he accouning pobcy mithano in use

Basis of consolidation

The firancsal stalements of 1ha Group companes are conscidated on a Bng-by-ine bass and mira-proup Dalances and aNSacicns ane
sminated upon consohdaton These financial statements are prapared by apping uniform Bcoounbing polcms N use af the Group Non
controling interests. which represent parl of the met profit or es and red assets of subsicares that are not draclly or indectly, cwned o
cortralled by ihe Group. are exciuded

Functional and Presentation Currency
The financial statemerts are prepared n indian Rupees, which = the Grous's presertaton and the functonsl curmency. Al finarcal
rformatnn predented in Indian Rupees has been rounded off 10 the reacss! EkRs with two ecimals. unless otheryse staled

Operating Cycle
All assals and habdibes have been classfed as curment and non-currdnt Raveng regand 1o the Groug's normal oparating cycha and other
oritoria sel ot in the scheduis 1| to 1he Companses Act. 2013 and Ind AS-1- “Prasentabon of Frnancial Statements”

Use of estimates and judgomonts

Tha preparabion of financaal statem anis  confarmity wilh the recogreon and measuremant princples of Ind AS requings 1he management ta
ke Sslamaies and BSSUMDhons corsdered n the repored amounts of assals ard kabdies (ntudng cortngant baoitas) &s of the date
of hirancal slabements and the reported amounts of iNcome and axperdes fod e years preserted  ACiLal resuls could ofer from these
eshmates under dfferent assumplons. 8nd concons.

Esbmates and undariying assumplions are Hinviwsd On @R ongoang tasis. Revisions o Bccounting eslimaes arg recognised n the parod in
which the estmabe s revised anc n the fulure periods affecied

Koy source of sstrnabon of uncarianty at the dato of financial statements. whech May COUSE & Material &djustMent 10 the carryng smount of
assats and kabidiles wothen 10 nexd Mancial yaar are

Useful lives of proparty, plant and equipment and intangible assats:
T Gioup reviews the useful ives of properly, plant and equipment and mangibie assets = the end of each reporiing period Ths
raasgasaMAant Mmay resull in change in Sapracialon of SMoMEalon epense n lubure panods




Kineco LIMITED
Notes forming part of the consclidated financial statements as at and for the yrar anded March 31, 2024

iy

i}

Valuation of deferred tax assets:
The Group réviews the carryng amourt of doforred tax assets a8t 1he end of each reporting penod The poiicy for the same has been
explaned under Mote 2 (o) bekey

Actuarial Valuation:

Thi determinaion of Group's liabdny towards defmed Denafd chligation 10 employees s Mada Irough Nospensert actuaral vakiaton
mmmmmmwmurmmnmsmmgnurpmqmm;mmuﬂmmm1mu Such
valuabion cepands Lpon assUmPLDRS delermned after taking Mo account nflation, senionty. promotion and other relevant factons such &s
supply and demand fachors in the employment maret. information about Swch valuaon (s provided in the noles to the fnancial statements.

Provisions and Contingent Lisbilities:
Tha policy for the same has bean explasned under Nole 2 (n) Delow

Property, plant and equipmaent

Properly, plant and oQuipmen are carred Bt Bceustion cost (net of refundanie taxes - pnmanky nput cradit nelabing to Cenmtral Excaa, Siple
VAT ana Goods and Service Tax) less accumutaled deprecaton and mparment losses. f any Cost of property. plant and egqupment
ndu:hpuduup-ru_mmgmmfmmmulmumrwhl:wwn.mmmmmwmﬂw:rm
discounts and rebates, SuUDsegUET tapendiure on properly. plant Bng equpment, after As purchase [ completion, B capaatised only ¥ such
prpandiung results n an Ncrease »n 1he fulure benefis from such assat beyond its previously assessed slandard of performance Proparty,
plart and equipmant rétined fram active use and hakd for sale are stated at the iower of thew net book value anc nel reaksable value and are
dhsciosnd Saparasaly

Depreciation on propery, plant and egupment (s prowvded On a pro-ata Basis usng e siraght ine method as per ihe wsedul ives
prescringd  Schatuls | 1o the Companss Act, 2013

AN ftems of propeety, plant and egupment costng lass than Ris 5 000 esch ace fully depreciated in 1ha year of acquistion

Capital work in grogress
Projects under whech assels are not ready for thes mianded use and ciher capstal work i progress ane carffed at cosl COMPrsing deect
cost refaled nodental axperses and atiriouiable merast | any

Intangible assets
Intangibis assels are stated At cost s Accumidated Bmonisation and mpainment ksses. fany Computer sciware icensas are amortsed
ovar iheir esbmated useful e on 8 straght né bas:s

Impairment of progerty, plant and equigment and intangible ansets

Tha carmyng value of propery, slant and eguipmant and intangible assels is reviewed 81 each Balance Sneet date for mpasment. B any
rication of mpanmen eosts, the récoveratie amount of such assels 5 estmated and impairment is recognised, d the carmpng amount of
thesa assats exceeds thair recoverable amourd. The recoverable amoun i tha griaber of the net sellmg proe and e vake in use Value
1 use i8 the present valus of asbmated fullre casn flows expacted to anse from the contineng use of an assel o cash ganerating und and
from s daposal & the end of 15 usefu e Whan thers 8 inchcation that an mparment 055 recognsad for an assel in earker SCCOUNNG
poriods N longer sosis of may Rave decraased such reversal of impainment loss & recogrised n the Statemant of Profit and Loss

Leases

Rentals payable towards leases of land under an operatng lease arrangement whene rdk and rewards nciderzal 10 ownership of an asset
subatantaly vast wih 1he lessor are charged 1o the Statement of Prolit and Loss on a straight.line bass over the pancd of 1he redevant
lrasa

Group as a Lessos:

The Group Bcoounts [of each Wase component withn 1he coniract as a lease separately from non-ease components of 1he contract and
alipcales the coONSICeranion i e contract to each ase componen on the bass of the relative stand-aione price of tha wase componant and
tha aggregale stand-alone proe of 1he non-lease componants

Tha Group recognises nghl-of-use assel represening A nght 10 use the underlying Bssal for tha leasa 1erm at 1he lease commencement
dale The cost of the right-of-usa assat measured al ncaplion comprses of the amount of the nael measurement of the lease Labiity
adjusted for any lease paymants made at or Defore the commaencement date less any ease ncentives recewved. plus any nalal drect Costs
ncwred and an astmate of costs 10 De mowred by the esses in dismaniing and removing [he underlying assel of restonng the undarlpng
assed of sAe on wheh @ ® localed The right-ofase assets © subsegquently measwred &l cost less any accumulied deprecslion,
Bccumutated mparment losses, i By and adusied for any remeakurement of the lease liadity. The right-of-use Bssels is depraciated using
thd S1F @ - mathod from the commancamant Gale over 1he shomer of loase term of useful ide of right-of-use oseot. Tha estrmaed uselul
Ives of righl-of use assels are celarmnesd on the same basis as thosa of property. plant and eguipmant. Right-of-use assets are bested for
imparTEnt whenewar thare & any naCaton thal ther canmying amounts may not be recoviralble. Impairment loss, f any. = recognsed n the
statoment of profi and loss

The Growp moasures the lase iabity al the present valug of the lease payments thal are nol pard &t 1he commencement date of the lease
The lease payments are discounted wsng the mierest rate mphcl n the lease. & thal rate can be readily determined If that rate cannal be
readily determined the Group uses incremental borrownng rafe For laases wih reasonably similar characteristics. the Company. on a lease
by hease Dass, a0opls either the mcramental bosrowing rate speciic 1o tha leass or the ncremantal bormowing rate for the ponfolo as a
wihnchs Tre ase paymants ncluds fined payments. vanable Wase payments, rescual value puaranieas. oxercisa phod of 8 purchate optan
whing the Group & reasonably certam 10 exefcise thal opbon and payments of panalies for IemMmanating the lease, f the lease lam rafiecls
the lessee exercing &7 oplon 1o termnale the lease The lsase kabdty & subsequently remeasured by incraasing the canning amount B0
mmmmwmwy.mnmmwmmmumsmmuummmmtmmmm
1o redlect any reassessment of leasa modficabans of 1o reflect revaed -substance ficed lease paymants




Kineco LIMITED

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024
Tha Group recogrises the amount of (he re-measurement of lease heoity 85 an adjusiment 5o the right-of-use assel VWhere the carrying
amourt of 1he nghl-cl-use asset is reduced bo Zeeo and thare & a further reducton in the measurement of ihe lease habity, the Geoup
recognases any remainng amour. of the re-measwremant in statement of peofit and loss
The Groun has slected not to apply the requramants of Ind AS 115 1o short-term keases of all assets thal have a lease term of 12 months o
jess and leases for which the underlyng asset & of ow value The lease payments assocated with these leases are recognized as an
SAPANSA 0N A straghl-lne bass cver tha lpase term

k Inventories
Irvariones are valued at tha kower of cost (on weighted average bass) and et reaksabie valus Bfler provedng for chisolescance and other
ioss6s. whars consdered necessary. Cost incluoes all charges in bringng 1he goods o the point of sale ncludng ociree and olhar Wves.
tranail nsuranca and recenving chargas Frished goods Bnd work 0 progress include apportionment of owerhwads. Net reaksabie value 5
1he estrmated seling proe less sstmated costs for completon and sale

I Statement of cash Nows
Slateemerd of cash fows are P ed using the norect method '\.I.Mq'pfﬂ'l'ﬂ ¥ ass) balong mrmry items and tax & adusted for 1
eftects of ransactons of Nor-cash nature and any deferrals or Bocruals of past or fulure cash recepts o payments Tha cash flows from
operating. iInvesting and financng activities of the Group ane segregated based on the avadasie mformation

Cash and cash equivalents;
Cash and bark batances, wiech have onignal malurihies up to thres months, ane noiuded i the Groug's cash balances in the Statement of
cash flows Tha Groun did not Ranee any cash equealents as at March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023

m  Provisiona, contingent liabilities and contingent asseis
A provision is recognised whan the Greup has a present oblgation (legal or constructiva) 85 @ resull of past events and i & probabie that an
outficw of redouwrces will ba regured 10 seitle 1he coigation, m respect of which a relable asbmale can e mace Provsons ang recogrsed
at the best estimate of the eapeadiure reguined 10 satie the present cbligalion al the balance shesl date If the effect of the time vaks of
Moy IS MASHral, proviasnns. ane SSCOUNEt USNG B curment pretax rate that reflects. when approprate, 1he rsks spechic 1o 1he badikty. The
Crease in the provision due o the passage of tme s recognsed s a finance oo#. Provigons are raviewed & sach Balance Sheet cale
and adjusted o reflect tha current bes! estmate

Prowisiong 1of 1he expecied cost o warranty obbgations under 1he lerms of conlract with thé custome’s &% recognsed at the managements
best eshmate of the capenditure requred 10 seftis the warranly cbiigation

A contingent kabiity is dsclosed in case of present cbligation arising from past events, whan & & not probable that an cutfiow of fesources
will b requaned 10 saitia the ooligal:on and @ presant oblgation arang from past evenls. whan no relable estimate is possbie

Contrigert assels are daclosed when an miicw of sconomic benafils s probabila

n Revenus recogmition

Rewenus 18 measured based on the considération specidied n B cortract win B customar The Qroup recogreses revenud when i transfers
control over @ product of Barvice 10 @ cusiomes Revenus & recogrrsed aidber 8l 8 porl 0 ime o el me. whan (or as) the Group satstes
peromance cbligations by rarsferming the promised goods and serices bo is customens

The Group Mcognses unearnad revenus (i e contract liabibes) for consideration received in respect of unsalished parformance cbbgabons
and rapors these amourts as othér liabibes n the Balance Sheel Simbarty. £ the Group salishes a periormance obbgabon Defore &
recanes 1ho consideration. the Group recogrises a8 unbdlsd revenue (18 contract asseds) m is Balance Sheot doponding on whather
sammadirg other than the passage of me s requened before thie CONSIIeraton & dus

The Group presents revenves net of ndeect (axes i 45 Siatement of Profit and loss

o Taxes on income
Tax axpenses 1or the year, comprising of curnert tae and defemed 1as, 8ne nchuded in the delerminaton of net profl or loss for the penod

Currerd tha is MaasLred B4 1ha BMount xpocied 10 Do paid 10 the tax Bulhorties in SCCOIIENCE Wil the prévadng 1ax laws and nchudes any
adiustment o lax payable n respect of pravicus years Curmend lak assats and current lax kabiddies ane offsel when ihend = & legally
enioroeabie nght bo set off the recogneed amounts and thers 5 an mienbon fo sattie 1he asset and 1He Eabilty 00 & Nt basis

Dafarred tax @ proveded | racognised using 1he balance Shest method, on all deducticle temporany diferences a1 the reporting dabe Detwaean
by lax Daso of assets and kabdlins and e canang BMCunts Tor Tinencial reponiing puposes. on carmy forward of unused tas Greds and
urused tax osses Deferred lax assals and habikbas are measured using tax rabes that ane subslanvedy enacied Bt the Dalance sheal date
A2 pach batance sheat date the Group evaluates the campng amoun of deferred 1ax assels and reduces the value of such deferred tax
assals o the exient f & No longor probabie That sufficent tasable profl wil be available 10 alow all o a parl of delerred Lax assel o be
utibsed! recooered

Dederred 1ax assets and deferred tax Nabiftes are offsel when there & a legally enforceable nght 1o sel off assets agamns! kabiles
reprasantng current lax and whene the delerred tax assets and the celared tax kabites relate 10 taoes on nCOMa Evied Dy the same
govesming lax Bws and 1he Group inends to $eflle 15 Curnent tx %5818 and liBbEbes on a nel bas:s

Curreed and deferred ax are recognsed in the Statement of Profil and Loss. axcept whan ihey redate 1o sems thal ane recogrised n oliner
comprenengive NCome of Grecily in equily, in which case, ihe cufrent and delerred 1ax are Bls0 recogrsed N other COMPrENENEnE NCCME
or dwractly n eguity raspacively.

p Foreign currency transactions and translations
TIBNSAcUONS N Cumencies aiher than the functional currency are ransiated into functional currency at the exchange rabes prevailng on ihe
date of the Iransacton or al rales that closely approxenates ihe rate at ihe date of ihe transaction. Monetary tems denomindted n othed
curancaas. culstanding at the resoning date ane lransiated mid functional currency at the year end rales. Mon-monetary tems denominaled
in gther curencies and that are measured in tarms of historical cost are iranslabed at the exchange rales prevahng on ihe dabes on wiich
such values are determined. Exchange offerances arising on restalement o setliemant of fonegn curmency Iransactions & charged 1o the
Saatenont of Profs and Loss




Kineca LIMITED
Notes torming part of the consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

Borrowings and borrowing costs

The Group borrows funds n Incian Rupees. These borrowings carry & fwed rate or foating rate of interest The kabddes are mdally
measured a the amourt borrowed and subsequantly stated at the oulstanding amourts. Interes? acorued but nol due which is in the natune
of cufrent kamity s classfied &s part of 'Othes current financial labihes Amount guistanding n respe of foragn cumency DOMowngs are
statod a1 the exchangs rate af the Balance Sheet date

Borrowing cosis drectly atinbuiabie 1o 1he acquESIion, Consirction of production of qualdying assals. which are assets that necessarily take
& substartial period of 1me 1o gl ready for thew menced use or sale. are added to he cost of thess assets. Unbl such Lme as the assets
are substantially ready for theer inmended usa or sale

All gzher BOrfowing costs ane recogrised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the penod n which they are incurred

wmmwwup«EMmlmﬁqum The borrowing Co4ts in respect of foregn cumancy bormowings
are adjuited for exchangs dferences. 10 the extent they an regarced a5 an afusiment to 1he intarest oSt

Earning peor share

Bass garnngs par share s compuled by dvidag the prefa / (loss) alter tax atirduialie (o equdy sharehoiders by the weighled average
rumber of eguity shanes n ssue dunng the year

The weighted average rumiber of crdimany SHATES 0 [E5U8 CuUrNG INe year are agjusted for events that have changed the numbar of erdnany
SNA'ES i 1558 Wilhoul 3 COMBsEondng changea in Mecovenas

Emplayee benefits

Short term

Short term employes benefts nciude salanes, alowances and performance incantres The undiscounted amount ol shom.denm employes
benefits sapectad 1o be pad m exchangs for the senicas rendersd by (e employess & recogrsad as a0 expense in 1he Stalemen of
Prof and Loss during the year whan 1he employees render the service to the Group

Long term
The Group has celined conritution and defmed beneft plans. The plans are financed by the Group and in the case of some defined
coninbuton plang by the Group aong wilh A5 empioyees

Defined contribution glans

The Group's contribution to provident fund and family persaon fund made to reguistory authoriies Bnd where the Groud has no further
ooligation are consigersd as defined contributnn plans and are changed as an mxpense N the Statemant of Prafit and Loss as they 1al due
based on the amaount of contrbuton reguned 1o be made

Defined benefit plans

Expansos for defned-benefit gratuity plans are calculated as at the balanco shoal date by independent acluanes (using the propected un
cracd mathod) in a manner that distribuies expensies aver ta employes's working ife. These commidments are vaiwed &l the present vaks
of the sxpecied fture payments, with consdenaton for calculabed future $alBNy NCEases. LENG A discount rAle coNMespandng 1o the nanest
rale estenated by B actuary having regard o the interes! rate on gowermment bonds with a remaining term that s almost equevalent 1o the
average balance working perod of empioyees . Actuial gansilosses ane recogrsed. i 1l i 1he olher comprenensive income in the year n
which thay arnae

Other employes banefits

Compensatad absances which accrue 1o empioyess 8nd which can be camed o fulure penods but afe expeced o be encashed of &vasled
n twebve morths immedately lolowing the year end &8 repored 88 expenses Sunng the year in which the employses perform the senaces
that the benafd covers 8nd the babdies arg reported a 1he undiscounted amount of the benefits afier deducting amounts already pad
Whera thers are resinchions on ailment of encashment of such accrued benefit of where the aiment of encashment (5 oihenrase nol
expacted 10 wholy oocur in the next twebn months, the kabdity on accourd of the benedil s acluanally detérmned usng the propacted und
crack meihod

Financial Instruments

Fnancial assets angd firancial kabddes are recogrised when the Group becomes a party 10 1he conrdraciual provisions of The nstrumaents
Financial assats snd fnancial kEodtes are nbally measured al iransachion vahses and whehs such values are diferent from the far vaiue, at
far value Transacuon cosis thal are dwectly atinbulable 10 the acquisilion of Bdue of financial assels and irancsal kabdlies (othar than
fnancial assets and firancial habidtas 8t Foar Vaue through Proft or Loss (FYTPL)) are added to or deducied from ihe lar value of 1he
tinancial assets or financial kabdlies, 85 BOpropnate on niiad recognion Trarsacton costs drectly abihbulabke 10 (e Scquistion of nancisl
as50ts or financal kabdties al Far Value thwough Profit o Loss are recogrsed mmeadanialy » the Siatement of Profit ang Loas

Financial assets

Fi

Frmancial assets are subsaguently measured & amonised cost f these financial asseis are hedd wihin 8 business whose objectne 5 1o hold
thesa assets i orger 10 coled! conlraciug cash fiows and the comractual teems of the financal asset give rige on specied dates 10 cash
Norwes ihat ane solely paymarts of principal and interest on 1hi: piincipal aMounts oulsianding

BT L= ELTREN T ihue through other comprehensive income (FY TCK

A hnancal asset 18 subsequently measuned &l far vakee h oiher comprehensive income i is neld witnin @ business modal whose
objective s scheeved by both colectng confractiual cash flows and saling fnancal a3sas and the contractual larms of the finarcial assel
give fise on specdied dales 1o cash fiows thal are sclely payments of prncpal and inlenesal on the prncoal amaur outslandng

The Group has aeched 10 prmnmmuntatvah.anmhumpmhamnrmmenmdmuﬂﬂuﬂsmmu
busanass modal




Kineca LIMITED
Naotes forming part of the consolidated financial statoments as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

[1]]

[}

W
Firarcaal assets are measured at far vakug through proft o 1088 unless S messured 8l amomised ool of @l far value through other
COMprahens e Mcorme on ntial recognton Gains or 05565 ansing on remeasurement ane recogrised m tha Stasement of Profil or Loss

Impairment of financipl assoty

The Group recogmses i0ss aliowance wsng the Expected Crednt Loas (ECL) made! for tha financal assals which are nol valued theough
proda or ss Loss afowance for all fmancial Bssels s measured Al an amount squal 1o 12 months expected cradit losses o Webme
Expacted Credd Loss The Group had used practical expedant by computing expected credd loss allowance for race recewabee by lakng
o cONS:Oareton histoncal creds l0ss expemence &nd adjusted for fonward looking nformation The amount of cupected credd lodses [or
revarsal) that s requred 10 Bdiust the loes aligwance at (he reporting date 10 the amount that is required 1o De recogresed a5 an Impairmen
gain of loss inthe Statement of Profit and Loss

The Group derecognises an financial asset when [ the cortractusl fights to reces cash ficws from the asset expire. or (i) the Group has
trangfarred 28 nghts 1o recaive cash flows from the asset o has assumed an cbigation 1o pay the recaved cash fiows n full without matenal
delay to @ thed pamy under 8 pass-Ihrough arangement. and (a) the Group has iransferred substantialy ail the risks and rewards of
cwnershp of the assal or (b) the Group has nedher iransferred nor relaned subsiantaly all the risks and rewaeds of ihe assel bul has
trarsferred control of 1he asset On derecogniion of the financal asse! n 24 entrely, the diference batwesn the BESBMS CAFTYING Bemount
measured i th date of Serecogniion and B consderalion recived s recogrised n the Satemant of Proft and Loss.

Financial labilities and equity instruments

Classification as debt or gquity
Debt and equity nstruments Sduwed by e Group are classied as either iinancial habiltes or as eguily in accordance wilh 1he substance of
tha contractual arrangemants and the defintions of a fnancial kabddy and an aguly nsirument

Equity instruments
An squty nstrumant i 8ny contract that evidencas a residual interest n (he assets of an entty after deductng all of is habstes Ecudy
mslrumerts S5wad by tha Groud ane recopnised at tha proceeds receved. nel off drect issue costs

Einancial Lisbilities
All fmancial katslies 1hat ane not helg-for-ragng and are not designated as at FYTPL ane subsequenth measured 1 amonised cod! using
tha effecte mierest method The irterast expanss thet & not capicalised as pan of costs of an assel & ncluded n the 'Finance costs’ ing

Rersgognition of financial liabilities

The Group darecognses fnancial labities whan and only whan, the Group's cobgations afe Sischarged, cancellsd of have expired An
exchangs batwean wilh B lender or dedt ingiruments with substantially different terms & sccourted for 83 an extingushment of the onginal
Tinancial hadikty and (he recogribon of B new fnancial katikty. Smidarly. 3 substantal modfication of the tarms of an existing fnancial katikty
[whethar or not attribulable 1o the firancal diffculty of the deblor) s accounted for as an exlingushment of the orignal financsal kabiity and
the recogniticn of a new financal kabity The cfference betwsen the camyng amcunt of tha fmancial kabilty derecognised and the
corsideration paid and  pavable 15 recogrised in the Statement of Profi and Loss

Dffsetting of financial instruments

Firarcaal assats and financial Sabiktes are offsel ard 1he nat amourt & repotted n the Balance Sheet  there s current erdorcoable legal
nght o offsst ihe recopgneed amourts and & s niended to either seflle on a net basws o 10 realise the assels and sellle the kabdes
SITURANECUS Y

Dervatnve fingncial nsinemens

Tre Group enbers s dervative fingncial instrumaents in the nature of forward exchange cordracis 10 manage 48 exposune bo Toneign
exchangs rate ngks on unaxecuted firm commitmaents and highly probable forscas! transactons Such dervative findntial Nelrumens are
marked 1o market and gan 088 on such coniracts s recogresed in the Statement of Profit and Loss a1 the end of each reportng periad. The
deswvatives are carried as financial B8sets when tha s valee § posinve and inancal lakdites when tha far valua s regative

Government grants
Govemment grarts e recogrsed whare thera & reasonable assurance that the grant will be recaved and the Group wil cemply with the
condtions altached 1o them

Where ihe grar! relates 1o an asset 1he oosl of the assel 8 shown &l gross vakse and grant thereon @ reated as capdad gram which is
TecogrEsed as NCome N ine Siatement of Prolil and LOSS dwer e pancd 8nd o orooorion i wivch deprecsalion is changed

ngmmrmmmu&mmﬂﬂFnﬂumLmtnmmamrmu:mmmmmwﬂmm
COMPensate ane Sooourted for




Kineco Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2024

3 Property, plant and equipmaent and capital work-in-progross

A% a1 AS At
March J1.  March 31,
20 2033
Rupess in  Rupoes in
lakns lakhs
Carrying amaunts of:
Buddngs 2ME12 241808
Plani and acupmant 308238 1,881 65
Electrical Fitngs 5464 5765
Furniburg and fodure ay x5 9003
Vahicies 554 93%
Offica equpments 585 3252
Camputlas 5068 TE &5
Laboratary Equipmiant 287 403
Compasites, Tookng Fattems & Dies 78127 To0 37
5 540 7d 5 454 16
Capdal wir-in-progress” A55 81
[ T4 1007
Rupeos in lakhs
. Puntand  Eecical  Fumtureand Eficn. iiarg | LabOTabery o Emmp“l-" i
urdceten BulSings  ouipmest  Ftings [ " cquipmens  TOTF Equipment "‘:‘M
Gross carrying amount
As at March 31, 2022 2/507.33 3,338.72 120.50 17331 160.41 RLENE] 258.8T7 B9.27 1.477.22 B.613.30
ASdnions 5806 208 48 672 1929 B 95 12,14 58.73 13 64189 1,207 79
Dasposal 177 178 8528 2.22 2.97 1038
As at March 31, 2023 299540 3,630.44 127.22 19084 150.11 1TA.TS 313.43 10.78 2,119.11 871710
Adddions 4507 1,481.07 543 7 BB 2583 1738 Tas 30834 185882
Daposal (1} r] 2265 2357
As at March 31, 2024 3,0:1.47 5,110.58 13365 198.72 15328 187.11 321.28 10.78 142545 11.592.35
Accumulated depreciation
As at March 31, 2022 485,23 1,528, B0.81 86.63 B83.26 133592 0466 5.90 1,120.72 3. T12.15
Dapreciaton dapenass 6310 20978 B.76 1565 319 1530 3= 0 BS 208.02 608 22
Elminabon on Gsposal [k ] 17E 574 1.98 287 57 41
As at March 31, 2023 57534 17387 68.57 100.81 56.72 147,23 23498 675 1328.74 _ 4,262.96
Depracalion expansas SE0 28003 843 1662 22 55 1403 3583 1.05 33543 sove
Efmunaiion on dsposal D&y 21 52 2812
As at March 31, 2024 67535 201821 79.00 117.44 57.74 161.26 270.60 .81 188418  BO05162
Net carrying
As at March 31, 2022 24110 180576 59,69 86.68 T7.16 EEE L 55.01 iy 56,50 480114
As at March 31, 2023 2 418.06 1,881.65 57.65 20,03 93,38 3252 TH.48 4.03 T80L3T 5.454.16
As al March 31, 2024 sﬂ.‘l! 3,002, 38 54 B4 2139 'B_EH E_I\.H 5068 2.97 TE1.2T B 540 T4

* Capital Work.in progress ageing schadule
Particulars As at March 31, 2024
Ru in Lakhs
Projecis m Projects

Less than 1 year
1-2 yoars

2-3 years

Mare than 3 yaars
L]

As at March 31, 2023

in Lakhs
Projects in Projects
bl -
12368
o8z
558




Kineco Limited
Notes forming part of the financial staterments as at and for the period ended March 31, 2024

4 Other intangitde assots

A at As at
March 31, Mareh 31,
24 2023
Rupses in  Rupses in
lakhs lakhs
Carrying amounts of;
Filarman Winding Prajest Q00 101
Sky Bus Coachas Projpect 1245 277
Opteal Talescops Sinciures 101 .02 11546
Sonar Dome for RADEE and BEL for Ships oo 10.00)
TOT for REDEE B1.17 &7 40
Single & Double Lea! Door 129 28
Computer Schwares 25 24 238
T N
Imangble assels undar develooment 28017
1] F58 Gl
Rup#as in lakhs
Sonar Dome <
Filament Sky Bus Oprical Single &
Particulary Winding  Cosches  Taleseople ::;';:Eﬁr ::;;’ Doubis Lest ;:, P Towl
Project Project  Structures Ships Doer
Gross carrying amount
As at March 31, 2022 58.10 186,47 28867 0946 16110 = 243,04 1,037.84
Ao - - ag0 3890
Dispasal
As a1 March 31, 2023 5310 186,47 78867 9946 161.10 - 24684 1,041.75
Addeons - . 12128 1357 13523
Disposal
&s at March 31, 2024 59.10 186,47 88,67 99,46 181.10 121.26 26052 1,176.98
Accumulated dopreciation
As at March 31, 2022 55,13 155.37 158.78 89,53 _AT.a7 - 199,55 T05.83
Deprecaton axpensas 285 932 14 44 953 1823 2410 76.97
Elemnation on dsposal
As at March 31, 2023 5808 164,69 173 559,46 6170 - 223,65 TB2.80
Dleprss @b axpinsas 0w 832 1d dd = 16823 1200 5300
Elminaicn on disposal
As a1 March 31, 2024 §5.08 174.02 187.65 99,45 78.83 = 23587 83581
Mt carrying amount
As at March 31, 2022 3,97 31.10 129.90 9.93 113.83 . 43409 3o
As at March 31, 2023 1.01 .17 118.45 {0.00) a7.40 £ 13.29% 258,91
As at March 31, 2024 000 1245 101.02 .00 8117 121,268 25,24 341.14
* Intangibile assets under development ageing schedule
Particular As at March 31, 2024 s st March 37, 2023
Rupees in Lakhs Aupees in Lakhs
Projects in - Projects  Proecis e Projects
prOgrEEs  temporanly  progross 1amporarily
Suspended SUBRENDed
Less than 1 year 28917 = o -
1-2 years
2-3 yoars
More than 3 years

Total ZB9.1T




Kineco Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2024

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2024 2023
Rupees in lakhs Rupees in lakhs

5 Right-of-use assets

Right-of-use of leased assets (Refer Note No. 42) 152 47 203 85

Total 192.47 203 85

& Mon Current Investment

Quoted - Investment carried at fair valya threugh other comprehensive income 1.32 D8a
Equity Instruments

500 Equity Shares of Bank of Baroda of Rs. 2/- fully paid up

{@s at 31 March 2023, 500 Equity shares of Rs 2/- each)

Unguated - Investment carned at Cost
Investment in Equity Instruments of Jaint Venture
82 870 Equity Shares of Rs 100/~ fully paid up of

Kineco Exel Composites Ingia Private Limited 8z4av 8287
Less : Share of (loss) (82.87) (B2 BT)
Total 1.32 0.84

7 Other financial assets

Security deposits 2238 16.40
Bank deposits with more than 12 months maturity 1.075.00
Interest accrued on Bank deposits with more than 12 menths maturity 42 58

Total 1,138.96 16.40

B Non-current tax assets (net)

Income tax payments less liabilities B1.41 1237

Total 8141 11237




Kineco Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2024

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2024 2023
Rupees in lakhs Rupees in lakhs

9 Deferred tax assets (Net)

Deferred tax liabilities:

Depreciation allowance 447 27 39172
447 27 391,72
Deferred tax assets:
Provision for employee benefits 11075 BT 92
Amount inadmissible u's 40(a) - .
Pravision for doubtful debts 6.87 0.03
Unabsorped depreciation and busingss losses 240 72 445 74
38734 533.69
Met deferred tax assets | (lability) ;m.u] 141.97

10 Qther non-current assets
{Unsecured, considered good, unless otherwise stated)

Capital advances 1222 27476
Prepaid expenses 21.50 58 BT
| with nm i
GST and Customs Duty Receivable 583 583
Total 38.55 339,28
11 Inventories

(A1 the lower of cost and net realisable value)

Raw materials 231624 157548

(Including Goods-in-transit of Rs 187 79 lakhs (@s at March 31, 2023 Rs 114,18

lakhs)

Work in progress 1.018.08 536.86

Consumables, stores and spares 567.99 37827

(Including Goods-in-transit of Rs 120.31 lakhs (as at March 31, 2023 Rs 20 62

lakhs)

Finished Goods 16.39 #

Stock-m-trade = 277
Total 3,919.70 2,793.38

e




Kineco Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2024

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2024 2023

Rupees in lakhs Rupees in lakhs

12 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash on hand 1.41 0.48

Balances with banks

In current accounts 2098 44107
In EEFC accounts 588 .56 nre
Term deposits with original matunty period of more that three months 551.53 840.07

Tatal 1,162 48 1.313.41

14 Other bank balances
Margin money deposit (represents amounts pledged with banks as

security for guarantees issued and letters of credit) 12281 27126
Term deposits with anginal maturity pencd of more than three months 1.791.21 580.76
Total 1,813.82 B52.02

— ]

15 Other current financial assets
{Unsecured considered good unless otherwise stated)

Interest accrued on bank deposits 103.22 5603
Eamest Money & Securty Deposits 180.56 28518

Recewable against sale of property, plant and equipment

Total 283.78 34121
16 Other current assets

{Unsecured considered good uniess otherwise stated)
Advanceas to employees 576 10.08
Prepaid expenses 107 65 14710
Advances 1o Supphers 561.91 98 37
Amounts with government authonties 91293 1,606 82
Advance to Kineco Exel 120 00
Export incentives receivable 5192
Confract assets 261 261

Conract assets comprises of the custom dutes pad for import of tools
supplied by customer free of charge to be used in the manufacture of the parts
to be delivarad as per contract with the customer

Taotal 1.762 78 1,864 98




Kineco Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31. 2024

Particulars As at March As at March
31, 2024 31,2023

Rupees in Rup#es in

Lakhs Lakhs

12 Trade recelvables
Trade receivables - unsecured

i} Considered good 8,897 43 9,131.68
{u) Significant increase m cradit nsk 7824 56.07

B.875.67 8. 187.75
Less: Allowance for bad and doubtiul debis (78.24) (56.07)

{expected credd loss allowance)”
Total 8,897.43 9,131.68

* Mowarmant in the allowance for bad and
doubtful debis {expected credil loss

allowance)

Balance at March 31, 2022 53.47
Add: Created during the year 11,10
Less: Releasad during the year B.50
Balance at March 31, 2023 56.07
Add: Created during the year 2217
Less: Released during the year -
Balance at March 31, 2024 TH.24

Trade Receivables Ageing
As at March 31, 2024 [Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars Not due Less than & & months -1 1-2 2-3years  More than 3 Total
months year years years
(i} Undisputed Trade receivaties — T.571.00 1,307.82 | 30.18 - - B.938.51
consaderad good
(vi) Dispuied Trade Receivables = cred: . - - 0.25 012 | Ta 39.16
mpaired
Total 7.571.00 1,307 82 2741 30.44 012 3878 B.975.67
As at March 31, 2023 |Rs in Lakhs)
Particulars Not due Lessthan& 6 months -1 1-2 2-1 years Maore than 3 Total
maonths year years years
(i} Undisputed Trade receivables — T.222.88 1.295.59 G14.11 - . - 913258
considered good
{wi} Disputed Trade Receivables — credit - . 015 16.27 680 3195 5517
impaired

Total 7,222 88 1.295.59 614 26 16.27 680 31,85 8.187.75




Kineco Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2024

Particulars As at March 31, As at March 31,
2024 2023

Rupees in lakhs  Rupees in lakhs

17 Equity Share capital
Authorised
80,00,000 {as a1 March 31, 2023 B0.00,000) 500.00 B00.00
equity shares of Rs 10 each
12,50.000 (#s at March 31, 2023 12.50,000 ) 1,.250.00 1.250.00

Cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of
Rs. 100 each

2,050,080 205000

lssued, subscrbed and fully paid ug
6264,183 (as at March 31, 2023 62.64,183) 626,42 626 42
Equiy shases of Rs 10 each

Tatal 626.42 G26.42

Footnotes:
a. Reconciliation of equity shares and amounts cutstanding:

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Number of Rupees in lakhs Number of  Rupees in lakhs
Shares Shares
Al the beginning of the year 6,264,183 626.42 6,284,183 626 42

Add: lssued dunng the year = = . &

Al the end of the year 5284 183 525 42 5264 183 LF]
b. Shareholding of Promoters:

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Number of % holding Mumber of % holding
Shares Shares
Shekhar Sardessai 2.558,805 A% 2.558 605 41%
He#os Strategic Systems Lid 3,194,153 51% 3,184 153 51%

c. Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to equity shares:
The Company has 82 54,183 issued. Subscribed & Paid up equity shares having a par value of s 10U- per share. Each holder
of equity share is enfitied 1o one vote per share held. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the hoiders of equily shares will
be entitled o receiveé remaining assets of the Company after settiement of all preferential amounts. The dstnbution will be in
propomion to equity shares held by the shareholders. The Divicend proposed by Board of Direclors is subject fo approval of
sharaholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting except in case of inedm dvidend

d. Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares

Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Number of % holding Number of % holding
Shares Shares
Shekhar Sardessa 2,558,605 41% 2,558,605 1%
Hedics Strategic Systems Ltd 3184153 51% 3,194,153 51%

In 2015, the company enerad into sharehoiders agreement with the promoter, Mr. Shekhar Sardessal and Hebos Strategec
Systems Ltd, wherein it was agreed to conduct the operations of the company as a point veniure between the Promater and
Hekos, and 1o jointly manage and grow the Company.

d. Preference Shares
The Company has issved 8,00,000 1% Cumulative Ogptionally Convertible Preference Shares of s 100¢- each The ferms of
contract require contractual payments in cash at the time of redemption at premium and 1% dwidend on cumulative basas. The
management is of the view that the equity component of these praference shares is 'NIL' since the returns to be paid on these
instruments are eguivalen to the prevalent rale on bormowings and hence the entire amcunt is considered under non currant
borrowings as liability companent




Kineco Limited

Motes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2024

18 Other Equity Rupees in lakhs
Reserves and surplus Other Comprehensive Income Total
Equity
Remeasuramaent Instruments
Particulars s:ﬂ:’:ﬂ: Capitsl Reserves :':::::'d of defined benefit  through other
g8 obligations  comprehengive
incama
Balance as at March 31, 2022 2.475.89 10.07 141,35 {5.95) 0.47 262582
Addl [Less)
Profitf (lnss) for the year - {1,145 44) {1,145 44)
Other comprehensive income for the year {13.25) 029 (12.96)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year - (1,149 44) (13.25) 0.28 [1.162 40}
As at March 31, 2023 247588 10.07 (1,008 08) {19.20) 0.75 1.463.43
Add/ (Less)
Profitf (loss) for thi yaar 51962 £19.62
Other comprehensive income for the year (20.18) D48 (18.72)
Total Comprehansive Income for the year 519.62 120.19) 0.48 458 30
Balance as at March 31, 2024 2,479.89 10.07 (486 47) (30 38) 1.22 1.953.33




Kingco Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2024

Particulars As at March 31,  As at March 31,
2024 2023

Rupees in lakhs  Rupees in lakhs

19 Mon - Current borrowings
Waorking Capital Term Loan (Secunéd)

From Banks (see foctnote a below) 131286 1.840.31
Tenm loans [$ecured)
From others (see fosincte ¢ Detow) 4410 57 44
From banks (see footnole b below) BS4 87 426 24
Liability Component of Preference Shares 1.001.71 1.336 .58
(sea fooinotes d, e | below)
Tesm Loans from others (unsecunad) 490.00 480,00
[see fooinote g below)

Loans and advances from related party (unsecured)

From Helios {see footnote g below) - T35.00
From Mr Shekhar Sardesa ($ee foolnote g Delow) - 75.00
Total 3.703.44 4 960.57

Footnotes:

a Working Capital Term Loans from Banks are Secured by hypolhecation of stocks of Raw Matenal Stock in Process. Finished goods.
Consumabies and book-detts and all other current assels. Secured by marigage of land and building and movable assels at piot no. 34, 35, 36, 41,
42, 43 and B1A Extension of charge over remaining fixed assets. Also secured by personal guarantee of Shekhar Sardessai and Ultimate Holding
Company. inda MNatonal Limited

b Vehicle loan from Mercedez Benz Financial Senices India Private Limited is a secured facility with exquisite firs? change on the vehicle financed
fram this faciity. The loan carries an interest rate of 8 5525% per annum is repayable in 36 equated monthly mnstalments of Fs 1.42 lakhs each, the
last instalment payable in November 2025, afler which the vehicle will be sold fo the financer at an amount of Rs. 36 lakhs. Also see note no. 22

& The FCNR term loan cames an interest rate of 4.22% 1o 9.28% (Previous year 4 20% 1o §.27% ). This facility is secured by equitable mongage of
factory land and building and hypothecation charge on the entire plant and machinery and other movabie and immovable assels and on the
inventories and receivables of the Company. The loan is repayable in 78 monthly instaiments of Ris. 12 80 lakhs each and last instalment of Rs.
14.40 lakhs. the first instalment payable in Seplember 2019 the last instalmant payatie in February 2026, Also see note no. 22

d. Reconciliation of preference shares and amounts outstanding:

Particulars 3 -Mar-24 March 31, 2023
Humber of  Rupees in lakhs Mumber of Rupaes in
Shares Shares lakhs
Al the beginning of the year B.000.000 BOO.OD B.000.000 800.00

Add: |ssued dunng the year

Al the end of the year 8.000.000 800.00 8,000,000 BO0.00

e. Rights, preferences and restrictions attached to shares:

The Company had issued 8.00,000 1% Cumulative Optionally Convertible Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each & par for the financial year 2017 -
2018, The terms of contract require contraciual payments in cash at the time of redemption at premium and 1% dividend on cumulative basis. The
shares are cumulative, nes-panicipating and optionally convertibie wilh the conversion option being tiggered if and upon the Company defaulting on
redemption of the shares

f .Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares

Particulars 31-Mar-24 March 31, 2023
Mumbaer of % holding Humbaer of % holding
Shares Shares
Helios Strategsc Systems Limited 8,000,000 100% 8,000,000 100%

g Unsecured koan have been classfied under non current bormowing baseed on renewal terms entered into wiih the lenders




Kineco Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the period ended March 31, 2024

Particulars As atMarch 31,  As at March 31,
2024 023

Rupews in lakhs  Rupees in lakhs

20 Mon-current lease labilities

Lease liabilities (See note o 42) 78.09 96,29
Total TH.09 96.29
—— ———— ]

21 Non Current provisions

Provision for employee benefits
Provision for compensated absences benelits 127.26 11294
Graturly 60.83 46 56
Total 188.18 159.49
——
22 Other non current liabilities
Deferred government grant 2724 B9.08
Contract kabiites - Advances from customers H3T 90
Todal 1,165.14 29.08
23 Current borrowings
Loans repayable on demand
From a hank [Secured)
Cash cred (See footnole a, b balow) 582914 6,562.11
Expor packing credit (See footnote o below) 65334 TB4.T2
Curmrent matunties of long-term debt (refer Note 19}

Tesm loans from Bank 853 87 501.55
Term Loans from others (unsecured) 1264 1148
(z8a lootnoles & below)

Liability Component of Preference Shares 430,88
(see footnotes d. e, f below)
Term Loans from financial instiution (Secured)
[Pladge of Shareholding & Personal Guarantes of Mr. Shekhar Sardessai) . 300,00
Loans and advancas from related pary (unsecured)
From Halios 535.00 500.00
Total B I24.87 f.659.84

Egolnotes:

8. Secured by hypothecation of stocks of Raw Matenal, Stock in Process. Finished goods, Consumables and book-debts and all other current
assets. Secured by mortgage of land and building and movable assets at plot no. 34, 35, 38 41, 42, 43 and 614 Exiension of charge over remaining
fixed asseis, Also secured by personal guarantee of Shekhar Sardessai and Ultimate Holding Company, indo Nafonal Limited

b The cash creds facdity is secured by an exchusive first charge on invenones and recewvables of the Company. equitabie mongage of factory land
and busiding and movable assets and hypothecation charge on plant and machinery of the Company

c. The export packing credit facility i$ secured by an exclusive first charge on invenones and recéivables of the Company, equiable morigage of
tactory land and building and movable assets and hypothecation change on plant and machnery of the Company. The facility carries an interest rate
of 3.25% o6 25% per annum (during the year ended March 31, 2023 3 25% per annum)

24 Lease Liabilities

Leass liabithlies (See note no 42) 3 12.43

Total 27.27 12,131
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Particulars As at March 31,  As at March 31,
2024 2023

Rupees in lakhs _ Rupees in lakhs

26 Other financial liabilities

Inlerest accrued but not due on Dofrowings 22 87 124.B8
Payabies on purchase of fued assets 5.80 3193
Total 208.67 15681
2T Provisions
Prevision for employee benefits
Compensated absences (See nole no 43) 111.48 85 B&
Prowsion for employese benefils
Gratuity (See note no 43) 24 89 35.02
Total 176.38 13068
- ——

28 Currant tax liabilities (net)

Incorme tax liabilites less paymenis 608 1892
Total 6.08 18.82
mer——e -

28 Other current liabilities

Contrach liabifies - Advances from customers 282351 43,65
{C¥ the opening contract liabibty an amount of R, 137 21 lakhg (March
2023 Rs. 237 91 lakns) has bean recognised as Revenue in the curmen

year)

Statutory remitiances 17503 16518
[Contributions to PF, ESIC and LWF, withholding taxes, GST eic )

Deferred government grant 20.33 8.33
Other payables 385 385

Total
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Particulars As at March As at March
31, 2024 31, 2023

Rupees in Rupees in

lakhs lakhs
25 Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 4746 8.06
Total cutstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 453832 4212 46
Total 4,575.77 4,220.52
A Trade Payables Ageing
Particulars As at March 31, 2024
Rupees in lakhs
Mot due Less than1 1-2years 2-3years More than 3 Taotal
year years
(i} Micro and Small 3481 0.57 0.67 1.41 37.48
{ii) Others 3.842.00 685.00 1.76 3.93 563 4.538.32
Particulars As at March 31, 2023
Rupees in lakhs
Not due Less than1 1-2years 2-3 years More than 3 Total
year years
(i} Micro and Small 510 1.55 1.41 . - 8.06
(il) Others 3.155.26 1.048.11 2.02 1.16 5.02 4,212 46

B The details relating to Micro and Small Enterprises in terms of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 are as
follows and have been made on the basis of confirmations received from suppliers regarding their status under the said act.

Particulars As at March As at March
31, 2024 31, 2023
Rupees in  Rupees in

lakhs lakhs
Qutstanding principal Amount and Interest as on March 31, 2024
- Principal amount 34.81 6.15
- Interest due thereon 0.00 0.00
Amount of interest paid along with the amounts of payment made beyond the appointed day -
Amount of interest due and payable (where the principal has already been paid but interest has 0.57 049
not been paid)
The amaunt of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year. 265 1.90

The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in succeeding years, until such
date when the interest dues as above are actually paid for the purpose of disallowance as a
deductible expenditure under section 23 of MSMED Act
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Particulars Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
2024 2023
Rupees in lakhs Rupees in lakhs

30 Revenue from operations
Sale 17.353.09 16.698.49

Other Operating Income

Scrap sale 2067 23.05
Export incentives 7B.56 0.69
Total 17.452.32 16,722.23

The Company's current contract with customers for sale of Composite structures can be classified as (i) Manufacture and sale of pars as
such and (ii) Manufacture and sale of parts on job waork basis (i) Sales of Services

Manufacture and sale of parts: Each deliverable part is considered as a separate performance obligation in itself and has a
clearly identifiable transaction value. In this case, the customer representative normally inspects and approves the par for
despatch. This part is a specific part manufactured as per the design provided by the customer, such acceptance is considered
to be indicative of the customer having obtained the ability to direct the use of and obtain substantially all of the remaining
benefits from the part. The contract with the customers provides the part to be delivered to its specified location and hence the
revenue is recognised once the parts are placed with the carrier at the origin destination.

Payments for these parts are received in accordance with the contract with the customer, which includes certain advance
amount in some cases and balance payments on delivery of the parts as per the agreed credit terms. As the advance gets
adjusted within the normal operating cycle of 12 months, the advance received is not considered to be towards a significant

Manufacture and sale of parts of job work basis: Each deliverable part is considered as a separate performance obligation in itself and
has a clearly identifiable transaction value. The tools and the raw materials reguired for the manufacture of these parts are provided by the
customer free of charge. Though the physical control of these tools and raw matenal is with the Company, the customer directs their use and
are returnable on completion of the job work process. Further these tools and raw matenial are specific to the deliverable part of the customer
and cannot be used for any other purpose and hence these are not considered o have any effect on the transaction price from the non cash
consideration perspective. The contract with the customers provides the part to be delivered on FOR basis and hence the revenue is
recognised once the parts are delivered to the customers premises,

Sale of services: Each installation and commissioning contract is considered as a separate performance obligation in itself and has a clearly
identifiable transaction value. The customer representative normally inspects and approves the installed components and provides the
installation completion certificate. On approval the revenue is recognised.

Payments for these services are received in accordance with the terms agreed in the contract with the customer.
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k}

Particulars Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
2024 2023
Rupees in lakhs Rupees in lakhs
Sale
Manufacture and sale of parts as such 15,714.62 15871.38
Sale of Traded Goods 37819 -
Manufacture and sale of parts on job work basis 251.39 22751
Sales of Services 1,008.88 595.60
17,353.08 16,698.49
Geographical markets
Export 5,155.76 5,106.90
Domestic market 12,197.35 11,581.58
17,353.11 16,698.49
Other Income
Interest Income
- on bank deposits 186.74 108.78
- an income tax refund 278 354
- on Interest others 37.40
- on Interest on Loan to Related Party 10.61
Other Non operating income
Sundry balances written back {net) 0.21 11.47
Vivad Se Vishwas Late Delivery Charges 100.58 -
Deferred government grant income 15.78 9.33
Profit on sale of assels 212 14.42
Custom incentives 30.06 -
Met gain on foreign currency transactions and translations 109.63 5.29
Rent from sub-lease of plot no 61 62 48 6248
Miscellaneous Income - 0.04
Total 567.39 216.34
32 Cost of materials consumed
Stock at Commencement 1.6689.16 1.540.16
Add: Purchases Stores & Spares 924374 Q44707
10,932.90 11.062.83
Less: Stock at close 242276 1,689.16
Total 8,510.14 9,373.68
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Particulars Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
2024 2023
Rupees in lakhs Rupees in lakhs

33 Changes in inventories of finished goods work-in-progress and stock-in-trade

Inventories at the end of the year

Work in Process 1,018.08 53686

Stock-in-trade -

Finished Goods 16.38 302.77

1.035.47 83963
Inventories at the beginning of the year

Work in Process 536.86 695 56

Stock-in-trade 02.77

Finished Goods - -

839.63 655.56

Met (increase)/ decrease {195.84) (144.07)

34 Employee benefits expenses

Salaries and wages 2ATATT 2,357 41
Staff welfare expenses 8262 108.13
Contribution to PF, ESIC, & Other Funds 131.59 13037
Gratuity (See note no 43) 43.41 3917
Remuneration to Directors 175.39 178.84

Total 2,917.78 2,813.92

35 Finance costs

Interest on borrowings from banks 811.78 71563
Interest on borrowings from helding company (including preference shares) 187.14 218.04
Interest on others 131.34 90.34
Otherg borrowing costs 57.51 60.67
Interest on Lease Liability 1.87 1.51
Net loss on foreign currency transactions and translations (considered as finance costs) 11.10 19.74

Total 1,200.73 1,105.92
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Particulars Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
2024 2023
Rupees in lakhs Rupees in lakhs

36 Other expenses

Outsourced Services 705.13 712,43
Packing Material consumed 31.30 76.81
Consumption of stores and spare parts 32484 300.58
Labour expenses 62.02 3452
Power & Fuel 199.10 248,88
Security Expenses 99.80 8539
Design and Engg. Expenses 1.59 1.64
Repair & Maintenance:
- Plant & Machinery a0.91 £9.00
- Building 3462 28.51
- Others B69.44 8931
Rates & Taxes 19.03 40,46
Printing and stationery 17.19 2019
Travelling & Conveyance 162.20 14463
Communication Charges 41.48 40.77
Insurance Charges 9226 84586
Rent 19 84 12 B0
Professional Fees 446 31 29468
Auditor's Remuneration:
- For Audit Matters 14.05 13.90
- For Taxation Matters 2.40 240
Internal Audit & Other Matters 13.06 10.88
Amortisation of right of use of leased assets (Refer Note 42) 11.38 11.43
Sundry Debit Balances written off 0.02 0.62
Late Delivery Claims 167.69 457 .97
Miscellaneous Expensas 4681 Q210
Donation 495 120
Scrap Disposal 11.77 17.02
Inspection & Testing Charges 3Bar 2327
Sales & Agents Commission 152.07 100.27
Recruitment expenses - 0.36
Assets written off - 0.59
Royaity 7.69 10.30
Establishment expansas 2784 2273
Corporate social responsibility expenses (Refer note 48) 20.00 2431
Provision for doubtful debts 2217 11.10
Advertisement and business promotion Expenses 214.24 22417
Freight Charges Outward 432 46 620,60
Net loss on foreign currency transactions and translations g.14 11.28
Total 1612.22 3971.73
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Particulars Year ended March 31, Year ended March 31,
2024 2023
Rupees in lakhs Rupees in lakhs

Tax expense

Income tax recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

Current tax in respect of current year 133.62 218.81

Tax of prior years (6.58) 2.96

Deferred tax 216.97 (274.62)
Total 344.01 (51.85)

The reconciliation of estimated income tax expense at Indian Statutory income tax rate to income tax expense reported in Statement

of Profit and Loss is as follows:

Profit before tax

Indian statutory income tax rate (Average of rales adopted by holding and subsidiary
company)
Income tax expense

Effect of expenses that are not deductible in determining taxable profit

Effect of expenses that were disallowed in the previcus years, deductible in
determining taxable profit

Effect of set off of brought forward losses against taxable profit and temporary
difference relating to depreciation allowance including the sale of plant and
machinery for which deferred tax liabilities have been recognised

Effect of temporary difference relating to depreciation allowance and provisons for
which deferred tax liabilities have been recognised

Permanent difference on expenses disallowed

Taxes of prior years
Change in Tax rates
Income tax expense recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

Income tax recognised in Other Comprehensive Income

Deferred tax

Arising on income and expenses recognised in other comprehensive income
Remeasurement of defined obligations and equity instruments
Impact of Set-off of brought forward losses

Total income tax recognised in other compreheansive iINCome

Bifurcation of the income tax recognised in other comprehensive income inta:
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Total

1,110.90 (B67.80)
2517% 2517%
279.59 (216.41)
113.52 96.17

(152.90) (13.55)

75.07 54.23
27 68 20.09
7.62 6.66
(6.58) 296
344.01 {51.85)
4.94 (1.09)
4.84 (1.09)
494 {1.09)
4,94 {1.09)




Kineco Limited

HNotes forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

38 Financial instruments

I, Fin i K m

This section gives an owenview of the significance of Bnancial mstruments for the Company and provides additional information on the balance
shesal Detads of significant accounting policies, including the critena for recognasion. the basis of measurement and the basis on which income
and expenses are recognised, in respect of each class of financial asset and financial kabilty are disclosed in MNota 2(1)

il. Emnancsal assels avd labites:

The accounting classification of each category of financial instruments. and [heir carrying amounts and fair vakies, are set out below

Rupees in lakhs
Financial Assots Fair value Fair value through Amortised cost  Tolal carrying value
through profit other
or loss comprehensive
income
As at 3181 March 2023
Non-Curent Invesiments® 084 - 084
Trade recevables 8,131 .68 913168
Cash snd cash eguivalents 131341 1.313.41
Cithver bank balances B52.02 B52.02
Other current financal assels kA ] EER R
Dher Mon cument inancial assets = 16.40 16.40
Total 0,84 11,654 72 11,655.57
As &t 318t March 1024
Beon-Current Invesimenis® 1.32 - 132
Trade receivables . BEET 43 889743
Cash and cash equivaients 1.162.48 1,162.48
Qther bank bsances 1.813.82 1.913.82
Cither curment financial assets 28378 18378
Oy Mon currant fnancial assels : 1,139.88 1,139.86
Total - 132 | 13,397 .45 | 13,398.78
* athar than equily mstruments of Subsickanes wiveh are measured af cos!
Financial Liabilities Fair valug Fair value through Amortised cost Total carrying value
through profit ather
or loss comprehansive
incoma
As at 315t March 2023
Man-current bormowings 496057 4 98057
Current bomowings BAES Be B E59.84
Mon Cusrent Lease Liabiltes 86.20 98,29
Trade payables 422082 4,220,852
Lease Lisbdities 12.13 1213
Oither curreni financial liabiiies 15681 156.81
Total 18, 106.14 18,106.14
As at 31st March 2024
Bon-cumant borrovangs AT03 44 3,703.44
Cuerant borrowings B.3z4 BT B.324.87
Bion Cument Lease Lisbities a0 TE.09
Trade payabhes 457577 457577
Lease Labilboes ray aar
(Other curment financial kabiktes 28.87 28.67
Todal - 16.738.11 16,738.11
i, Fair value higranchy

This table shown below analyses financal insuments camied at fair value, by valuation method, The different levels have been defned bk,

Lewel 1: quoted prces {unadjusted) m active markels for identical asseld or kabikes
Lewel 2- inpuls other than quoted prces included within Lovel 1 that are observable for the assel of kability, eaher duecily (1e, 83 pnces) of

ingiracly (i.e.. derved from prces)

Level 37 inputs for the assel of kabilty that are nol based on chservable market dala (uncbservable nputs)

[other than eguety instruments of sulbsdianes)

Rupees in lakhs
As at March 31, As at March 31,
2024 2023
Financial assets - at fair value through other comprehensive income:
Non-Current Investmants 1.32 084

1.32
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v Risk management Fameson

a) Risk management

The Company's board of directors has overall responsibdity for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s nsk management framewoark
These risks include market risk, credd nsk and liquidity risk. The Compams ek mangement pokcies ane established 1o dentty and analyse the
risks faced by the Compary. 1o Set Sppropnate nsk kmits and controls and to monitor sk and adherence to imits. The risk management process
is regularly reviewed by the Company's board of directons.

b} Treasury mansgemen
The Company's freasury funclion provides services to the business, co-ordinates access to financial markets, mondcrs and manages the
financial risks relatng 1o the operations of the Company through intenal repons whech analyses exposures by degree and magnitiede of risks
These risks include market risk (cumency risk and inferest rade risk), credil risk, bguidiy rigk and cash fow inberast rate risk,

c) Marie] Risk
The Company's activies expose 1 primandy to the financial risks of changes in foreign curmency exchange rate and inlerest rales

d) Credit Risis
Credd risk refers 1o the risk that a counterpary will defaull on %8 contractual obligations resulting in financial loes to the Company. The Company

s mxposed o credd risk from ilS operabing actvites (primarily rade recevables) and from 25 financing activites, incheting deposits with banks
and other Bnancel insbruments. The Comparny's cusiomers inchede governmant bodies/ public sector undertakings as well 83 privabe COMPanees.
The credit worlhiness of the customers is evaluated based on publicly avalable information and the Company's histoncal expenences.

Crodit period  vanes as per the contractual lerms with the customens. No interest is generally charged on overdue trade receivables. Exposures
b customers outstanding at the end of each reportng period are reviewed to determing incurred and expected credd losses and the Company
esiabishes an aliewance for doubtful debts and mpairmeant that represents its astmate of expected oSsas in respect of rade recerables.

&) Liquidity Rk
Liquidity sk is the nsk that the Company will nol be able 10 meet its financal oblgations as they become due The Company manages iquadity

riak by contnuously moniloring of forecasts and actual cash fiows and by maiching the maburity trmebnes of the inancial assels and kabikles and
ulilsng the ils borovang facities appropriately 1o meel its fnancial obkgatons

The follewing table provides the detads regarding the remaining contractual maturites of financial kabiites al the meporting date based on
contractunl undiscounted payments.
Amounts in lakhs

As at March 31, 2024 Less than 1 year 110 5 years Taoital

Interest bearng kabdtes 1.5208.85 8.510,84 11.048.78
Trade payables 4 57403 - 457403
Other financial abilties 3240 T8.09 11048
As at March 31, 2023 Less than 1 year 1to 5 years Total

Imerest beading labilties 1.2687.73 11,511.22 12 508 .95
Trade payables 423710 . 423710
Other financial kabdities 17223 9628 268.52

v Lapdal management

For the purpose of the Company s capdal management, capital includes issuved equity cagital and all other equity reserves attribulable to the
equty holders of the Company, The Comparny strives 1o safeguard its abity to continue as a going concem 50 that they can maximise relums for
the sharehokders and banefits for cther stake holders. The Company aims to mainian an optimal capital structure through combination of debi
and equity M & Manner 80 &s ko minmise the cost of capital,

The Company maniors i capital using Gearing Ratsa Net Debt (Shon Term and Long Term Borrowings inchuding Current matuntes) divided by

Tolal Equaty (Capital plus net debl).

Amounts in lakhs

As at March 31, 2024  As at March 31,

Long term bomawings (Reder note 16) 370344 4 98057
Shon tedm borrowngs (Refer note 33) G482 48 7.348.83
Cusrent maturities of long term ded (Refer note 23) BE3 BT 501.55
Met debit 11,049.79 12,808.95
Totad equity 5,189.18 445404
Total capital 16,238.97 17,262.98
Gearing ratio BaY T4%
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I Coninges liabilnes
(1) Bank Guarantees ot By 1he Dt 0n DEhat of (5e Comparny Fts B0.89 lakhs (Previous yesr Ba. 13035 68 lakha )

(i) Listter of el idusd by il Bk o bl of the Company: R 7285 lakhs (Prevcas yeaed. Re TTRET kha )

() Clma rginad e Comgany for panding cases Rs 817 58 lakha (Previous yesr Ra. BA7 58 lsihs )
Kinaco wad Swanded & Coniact 1o supply 191 coaches by Modern Coach Factory Raedases (MCF) Howewer dunng the course of essiution of the
Conrac, Cull 13 vaNDUS NEESONS INCiudrg Selayd n resendhg vanous Soprovals fiom MOF. the sasd Conlracl could nol be Completed within The Geivery
period
MCF wide Lhe impugned order dited 28 10 2022, cancelied ihw Conract and passed an onder for recovery of amound | 8. BE. 817,07 6881 70 (Rupess Eighe
Crore Seveniaen LakSs Mnety Saves Thoussns Si Hundeed and Eighty One Seventy Pase Only) from Kiness Kinetd chailenged e impugned onder and
Freoked Arbirahon. Upon sgpoimmest of (ha Arpdral Tribunal Kineco filed an Apphcation under Section 17 of Arsitrabon Azt 198 seekng Imenm netel unlil
1hi il Acigaddl of INe BEAral procesdings
T Hory Arbival Tribunad, after Bedong BolR S:38 awaroed R 2 44 57,726/ (Rupess Two Crores Fourly Four Lakhs Fifty Seven Thouidsd Saven Husdred
and Twenty Six onfy) 1o the Company en 19 06 2023 I BO3tion. an merest of 5 55% p.a shall be pavd by MICF from S6mh diry trom (e 2808 o pubbcanon in
cass MCF (ads 1o be make the payment witkin 45 digs fram the 0me of pubication of the sward
Challenging 1he order of the Har' Arpiraton Tricomal, Modern Coach Factory have filed an appeal in the Hon' Commercial Coun M Lutknow on 18,09 2023

[} Comaonate Guaranes on bena® of Jont vemung R 500 00 ks (Prévous peal R 500 00 lakhs)

¥} Tha Company has impored capis goods’ fie matenals under the Expor Promoton Capdal Goosas Scheme (EPCG Scheme’) / Advince kiance (Avarces
Lesancs scherma™) and anicuted bonds aggregating Ris 1,300 00 makhs (March 31, 2023 R 78000 skng) in lavowr of Cosloms suthortss Tre Company &
EBth b3 piry the whole of the Customs duly Saved an such IMponed Goods. alag with ees M 15% per annum from the date of ciearance of goods il the.
daoe of paymend of duty ¢ & tads to Gischange A8 &xpon GbigRGNE B poricnbed under the Schemes Linder the Schemes, the Company has b am iooegn
cunvency wonh R 2584 40 lakhs (March 31 2323 Rs 2579 T4 ekna) in aggregale. The oblgatons are bo be ifiSed withe & penod of 1§46 years fem the
dme of isaue of mpont kcences. Impan FCeNSES Nave DeEn Aued B YANOUS pOES i hme and the tme mE of 1 58 yeens for kcenses for whech such
ShEGMIGN |3 PRENG 10 Do fufled ends on May 31, 2028, A3, af The yead end. The BEance xpon Goiigason o Re. 1,033.84 lakhs (March 31 2023 Rs. 40,00
fakns) wihech i5 10 be fulfilied by aaming fonegn ge fram Compam’s op

Based on 65 busicas plang the Company 0oas not aapect any addbonal Rabedy 1o dewchve i réapedd of 1he above 85 PEreioee NG proviedn fukd Ean Ned
Ll T |

40 Commitments:
Estrmaled amouni of Conbracts remaineng |6 be axetuled on Capial sccount RS 52 73 lakhs [Pravious year Rs. 1,136.03 likhs |

41 Trade recar-able, Ioans Bnd advances Bnd ire3e pEyatie DAWNCES B Subiect t0 confrmation reconciebon and comequent
austmenss, ifany

47 Leases
The Company has emeted inle kng beem ase Sgreements with Goa indusinal Develgpment Cotporaten o use of indiainal Land. Thas use of @nd as par the
Syeements Rid Didn iomiSed B3 the righl of S8 assels

L Right-of-use aayets - Land

Particulars Amaurnt in BakPe
Right-ol.use ssasts a4 of Aged 1 2022 (sate of rangfen) - Land 251
Add. Addfion darng the yedar T
Less amartasd donng the el 1143
Fighi-ol-use assels a5 of Apmi 1, 2000 - Land 0T R
g kaddion durng the year -
Loss amortised dunng the yeer 1138
Balance as 2 Maech 31, 2024 193 47
f.Leass labilitsy

Pariculars Amound in lakhs
Leaaa abddes as of Aged 1, 2022 (cabe of iramsdon) 10912
Agd  Irlenes! on Lesse latites 1.50
Less - Payment dutng the pes 240

Lease kabdtes as of Aprd 1. 2023 T TN
A Inbenest on Lease hatiibes 188
Leds  Paymem gunng e year I\ - 5
Bainnce a8 at March 31, 2024 105 36

L Waturfly snalyshs of Base liabiiies Amsunt = lane
Particulars Cash cutflow
undiscoumed

March 31, M4 March 31, 7021

a Hol e (han ane year FLF1] SENE]

b, Laier than one year and rot laler B frod yRBis 0Ty Lol ]

& Later than freg years 1.170.03 1,980 88

124203 138178

4 T iase v o for 3 definde parad with N0 uRtoNaRanal fght wilh (ne Company 1o gatend the ledse peod,

2 The Mase Syraements provide for a 10% increase in Isase mend avery ) pears

3 Tha sgreemants provide 27 & sutisasing of the leased land wilh priof apgnceal of I lesser

4 The sgreaments prowiss 'or renewal opticn of 1he lease panod. Tha cplion 5 be exertded wehin (he bma bme Slipuialed 0 e W358 Spreaments. Howeor,
tha i (8 B B GRECHIDN Bnd subject [o the approval of GIDC and hends 1o M et Sondeonal

5 The expaniss miaeng 1o shom lerm leases pertainng to leasng of equemaents pppregmed to Bi 1 29 Iy (Previcus year Rs 085 laxhs)

41 Emgployes banefiss

Defined comribution plans.

Contribution 1o Defasd Coninbution Plan. mecogrived & a0 fxg 8nd ingluted under ‘Employee Benedis

Expersed” - Note 3 to the Ststemant of Proft and LoSs M9 38 Uiy

A sum of Bs 117 78 lakhs (Previcus yeir Be 113 51 bkhi) Pod Baen SRangsd 10 P Staiemant 0f Profil and LOss fowarns contnibulions 10 providend and famdy
e bl
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Dafingd penglit glans;
The Company offers benafits unde! & Ssinsd-banalt plan o the form of 4 grataly sCheme 10 A5 skgitle emgicyses THMMMMIMH
regular empioyees The plan provedes for a lumpsam payment 10 B8 vwedled amployies ot relcement, death whis n amploy oF &R of

ol an amour! SGuivaken 10 FReen 0ays/ One month salary drier 82 She Lme of 1he NCIeNt DOCAONNG SULH payment. B8 spplcabie mmwhmm
yaar of $arnch of 3 e Of i excess of six Months. Vedling SC2urS L9 ON compietion of five years of senios CECULKNS B pe! Ihe Payment of Gratuty Act
1672

The employees’ gratuity fund scheme is by Life & [+ of Indha [LIC]. The Company makes asnusl contributions fo the plan

Commitments are actearially mu,—mmmmmubuﬂumuuwum

eyl - Badicra in
W' T %

I Components of defred Bcaf ool
i Carren! senice Sog! i 3589
L] Panl pernid CoK = -
] o aity CREfgeE Bnd Laies o 3
W immereal cost S0 DEtl cobgaion (nef) 4 328

Total expenes inciuded i Saiamaent of Proft and Loas (PEL) a341 AT
¥ Achuanal loss (gan) Sevisng dom fnancal assumplions 785 en
W Achsanal loss (gan) Bsng oM Sipenence Biusiments 18.33 (LKL
Tetal sxpense recogrised in Oer Compransniae income (OCH) FEL] V16T
Tetal dafre banefn cosl recognised i PAL and OC1 T &R 5084
il Asiusi cominbuten and benefis payrents for e el
[ Actual contributions 1961 WE.TH
L] Actual benefits paymanty 4205 Ay

B Changes in prasent value of obisgatisn ouning the year

i Present valus of defined beaft ohigiton a3 ol ihe begnning of the year 126 48 FuoRE]
[ Ciman Servion S8l 50 e
W Pasl sarnce coM = -
W Intarast cost 274 19E
¥ Barafne paed 1927 {3233
W Acluanal loss (glen} Beging from Tnancial assumptiens 24 24 1570}
W Actuanal logis (RN BN oM Sapanance SaLTEnis 161 1368
Wi Posgesd vk of Sefined Densdl oblgabion as af the and of the pede TR AR
W Changes in far value of plan of assets Suring the yiae
[ Fiir vaiue of plan of assets aa Bt e beganing of the yea 244 51 a2
[ IR NCOmE 1ITH3 15 54
w Actul company connbution 20 45 16,55
L Modtaity Charges and laxes. # -
e Banelis pasd 193N RLE-1}]
w Fiehurn on plan of Ssssts (axshelng Faeest Ncome) i
v Eprwalue of plan of assets 53 80 the and of the year 26887 284 51
& Hel asset! Mabady) Mcogfcied = e Balance Ehest
| Brasert vilue of defingd Denel cbigman (e k] (325 45)
(] Fae vaiug of glan of assets 208 4T oot L
] et aRsel [RBBEty recognised in tha Balance Snest 25 KN o1 5H)
W Assumnal BRimplens
[ Drscoend rate L T8
L] Expacted retum on plan of assels. TR T 30%
L Salary elcalabon rale Bodw BOO%
i Monasty Latie used InGan Assured Indan Assuiad
Livas Maraity L Mornmbty
FERE] 01214
P TP =y Utimarie isbis
L Wi al rates 10D 10.00%

In tha absenca of detaled imformatcn regandng Plan sdsety whieh s funded wih Life insurance Corponation of india. the companition of sach maor calagony of
BUAN BSSHE. TN pETCEniage Or amount for each CHiegody 10 1N fae vilue of plan assets has nol been eciosed.

W1l Mty profie of defined bene chigaicn (rounded of 1o ihe neares: Thousand;

i Waar § a8 74 2345
L Year & W} 2439
L] Year 3 J4ET 33
W Yeard 2l 4
W Vg & - R 1] 1T &2
L Sutsequent 5 years 1208 13233




Kineco Limtad
ot forming part of the financial statements as at and for the year ended March 31, 3024

Tha dalred benaf plan |5 expoisd |8 vASut BCoUENGY righs Such as invesiment nek. Maenelt (e N, lngeiney rok B salany rsk

& Investman nek- All pln S3A818 Ane MENRNED 0 8 inasl lund managed by 8 putht BS1or Pauner vit; LIC of India LIC has @ soveregn guarames and has
bean providing consilent #nd compelive retums over e yeans. The Company had opled for a Imdecnal fund wheren ab aesets &9 vesied prmanly
Fidh ewthe markets The Company has no contfel dver the management of furs3s Dul this ophan prowoes 3 high level cf safety for (P 1N Copua. & singie
acCount 13 maeniamed for both the BN LR B m and hence 100% bquicty @ sniuted AlS imenesl rabe and Piaion risk are 1aken cans of

i Discount rate nsk . TRe prasens vadue of the defined benell coiigabon & CBGARED UEng @ JaCount re which is delermined Dy retefence 10 marl yeics
#% the end of the reparmng parsed &n gevemment bonds Decreass in the Bong rase wil ncrease The plan batity. the wil partialy oe cftsel by the nciae 0
B nleneE on gl B3RS

B Longetnay rith - The peesant walias of fhe defined Dere obhgation cHGAMAO by refanence 10 1he Besl estmate of $he oty of pln pamopams. An
ncreage n ha ke sceeciancy of ihe plan parscipants wil fcnease e plans tabify

v Salany nsi . The present valus of e Safined Denet oDigation calculmed by refecence |G 1 fitune S8lam of the plan partizipants. An increasa in The salary
of the pan parkopants will SEredss the phan kabidy.

W Cuantiatg sersmvty anaiyis 5 RpnSCE BISUTII0NS S a3 Delow

15 incraase in ASCount rite 254 29 30128
5% Gecraase i discourd rale 47919 5589
1% MEYeanE N salary iInoeman rale 424 88 3050
15 Saardasn it ARGy RCETEC! fale B8 TT 300

The senstivty analyin presansd above may nol be repesentative of the Bclual thangs = 1he defined Daneft obiigation as & (3 wnikely 1hat 1he Enaegs in
ESEUMpLon would 650 i SOMaEon of ona another as some of [he o may b comrelabed Thene was fo change in ihe melhcds And Bsiumphons ued
I pREparIG [Pl BEndATy Analyss from pror yeas

The Company SpErates & Bave h whith I & h Thee p wathay of cblightion usder this scheme |s based on
an sctuarial wabsation using the Projeched Unit Credit mathod, which recognises each pencd of service B giving rsas = addiional wna of
employes benefit atitkmsem and eaCh unit sep iy 8o Baild up Eha final obligation.

Datais of defrwd = Antuanal valuslon #'e a8

Particulars Warch 31, J0d4|

I Components of defred beraf ool

| Curment servite £o a2 wn
i Bl parvite coat (5 0 (184
U] Moy craeges and jaues e %
W Intwredl cost o banall Dbigaton (et 515 g
Ternl excpenia inciuted in Staement of Prafit a5 Loss (PEL) dd M 4353

Aciuanal lows (0] arey fiom Enancal assumpions \ .
Achyanal lxss/ (gaen} ansing from sapenance adusimanty - -
Tolal expenss recognised in Other Comprehentive incame (000 . -

= <

Tistal deSnad beanatt cost necogresed in PEL and 0TI a3 4252
Il Actual contributon and banefts paymans for the year

i Al contributions : .

" Actual benefts paymants 26.00 62

il Changes i prasent value of obigaton dunng the yaar

i Presan value of defred Bemafe cbigasn a3 #t the Dejnmng of the year 1A 11573
5 Curreni pervice S8t 4121 72
ol Past sarvits St 15.04] {154
w nbares Go8t B8 T2
v Banates pas -

W Aty il (gan) ansang from Enancal sssumptons a .

' 1 Astuansl loadl (Ge] ansing from gapenence adpusiments (2600 Nell--N
v Presan valus of defines Deteft obsGaon 3 81 the and of the year 144 96 126,63

B Changes i far valua of plan of 255ets qunng 1ha year
Fae valug of plan of assets a5 af the Beginning of the e E

Intenesl ncome .

Aztusl compay ConinBulon . -
Moty Cnaeges and laxes .
Banalcs pasd

Wl et ON phant of assat [ExCludng Fee R noome) C -
i Far value of plan of 355615 B5 3¢ P eno of [he pear - -

L i N

W Ml assell fiatdiy) recognised i the Balance Sheet
i Frapen vl of aifined Deafn phigmon (144 56 (12863
i Fair vilue of plan of assets - -
- Nel a5l (kacelty) recognsed n ine Balince Sheet 144 ) NHEN




Ringeo Limied
Motes formang part of 1A financial stabements as at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

Wi Asnanal agsumplons

i Dxpocunt rate LL ]
L] [Expected refum on plas of assels. HA
L] Sabary eScEan0n fale LE
W Mcnakty lable uied Indian Assued
Livees. Morakty

201214

LA ki

¥ Withaaw ! ries 1% - T E%

W Atabarty piofta of defred Banef sbbgatan (rounded of 10 The nea'ast Pouwsand)

[ ot 1 N
L] aard (FEH]
Ll Woard 1822
" Yaard 167
v Wear & 4%
] Subsequent & years 5020

The dafiad banalt pian & expoted 10 vandud SChutdl fEkE SUCh B5 SRNeE fE NEL and sadary ik

T

85

Indian Afbated
Livis Momakey
W3-8

1% - T 4%

1368
1137
h[=1. =
1550
1045
B

] numrunu:-Tumm_urmmm&mumdmmlmmMmﬂWﬂrmw markst yeids
a1 1 3 of T rporting penod on government bonds Decrease 1 Ine 0ond mate will iNCeAse e pian kabaty, this wil paniaty be offset by the moteae N

(N eeie sl O plAn AssEs

#  Salary nak - The preserd value of the defned Benelt stiganon caiculated by reference to the futute salanes of B plan pANIGRAME. AN INCfaRE i IR Saany

of ey pian pECEns will INCIEESA INe pian hatsity

w Qusfstate sensdnty anakss for sgnidcan assumplions s 83 bekw

1% ncieass N HECount Mie 136 35
V4% gecredie © Seiound rate 15500
145 NCEase N SRy NCIETETL FIE 15573
1% decreass n SaleTy INCTRMan rate 135 39

12883
11811
13
11813

Thas sensdily Analyis peesenitd B5C8 My N1 D8 represaniative of 1he actual Changs in the defred beanefr SOEgESGN A3 L i unkhaly That tThe Change in
ARILUMEon would oeeur in olmion of ore anoiher 38 Some of Ne SEUTIDONE My D8 Coralated Th's wid no Chans n the mehods and assumplions used

i prepanng S sansdivity analysis from pros yeans

&4 FAnlated party information:
Fhalated paty information as nequined by nd A% 24 @ Given Deldw

A Namaes of the related parties and thair relationsbips:
L]
India Mational Limded

Harg Company
Fistos Strategic Sysiems Limied

i
wl
Exsl Compossies (Hangngl Co. Lid
Ewei Composies L
Exsl Composdes My
Mangng Jngheng Compasds Mmen Co . Lig
Exsl Composies Oy
Cvvaraified Sinuctursl Compotdes v
W)

oy Mansgement Perjonns

Mr Snakrae Saetenani - Expeuten Vice Charman and Manageg Dinector

Mr Winry Jagties - Exacoteve Dinector

Mr Prashanm Mad - Direclor

My Argandiumar 5 B - Creef Financial Ofcer | uplo 23d Sepember 2023 )
My Viakanand Paishar - Chisf Fnanciad Céicer ( Yom 130 Decemier 2073 )
Mrs Manaha Nai Shirgaonar - Company Secretany




Kineco Limned
Notes forming part of the financisl SLEEMEnts 33 at and for the year ended March 31, 2024

B Tramsactions wath relaied paries:

4

Detidi relding 10 parties refenrad 1o in dama A (1), (5, (W], (v and (v) B

_ Rupess in lakhs
Particular Mame of the Related Pary March 31, W24 March 31, 2033
1] |Revenue
Sate of paad Exgl Composdes N L1435 53 TH
Kaman Composdas - Varmen, Ing 1581
Saim of Senace Faeroes Composies - Vermont, inc 271 -
2} |Expenses
Purchase of raw mabengl Faman Composdes - Vermanl ing 1663 2611
Db radied Structusal Composites e i -
Finance Cest Srpanar Saeiih 4.8 875
Hehos Sirptegc wystems Limiad - Loan 10307 113 2%
Hakod Stratege Systerms Limied - Preference shares o8 00 5400
Enptrges reampursed Enti Compasnig Chy 2T
Al & MRD Qparaons g -]~
Recoviry of sapenses Exat Compasaas Oy 1355 5
inbarum deacend parpoul Kaman Componson Inc 245 00
3] |Marcrase of Fined Aasets Exe? Compostas UK 1% -
Dverihed Struchutsl Compondas W Fe s -
MarErg Jeghang Composte Matenal G Lea 3T =
i} |Loan Recaived ety SINMEGE Syslams Limbed = 50000
%] |Loan Aepaid Fekos. Siratagt syslams Limsed 500.00 =
Hiama of the Fniated Party Wareh 31,2024 | Warch 33,2023 |
6} |[Owistanging recelvable | (payable] as a1
|tk el of tha pariod Ky COmpadieg - Varment, inc
- Trade paysbins (252 [eRL]
- Trnon recenan 2103 .
Hobos SIrnege Iyihemy Leted
- Trade payabied [540.32§ i1.247.27)
Diversified Stnactural Compontes.
Trade Payabie [FikR 1]
Euel Comecries OF
Trade Payalkdes i1 44y
Manjing Jingheng Composite Materisd Co., Lbd
- Trade Fayabie (40 43) 4
7]l |GCorporste gusramtes fram o Matonal Liméed 2TR2.00 2.7R2 00
& Delads reisting 10 persons redeemad 1S i 08m A (vl abov
khes
Remuneration to Key Mansgemant Parsonnel -
Managerial paid 105 = -
[Executne Vica Charman & Managing Drester)
| Saranes & olher empioyes Danalts fo whole:bme drecicrs and exsculneg officers 144 6 13281
381 311
Warch 31, 7034 | Warch 31,3033 |
{3.18) |TH 84|
(Expeutive Wice Chasman & Managing Durecior
{3.18} [T9.44)

Pargonsl Guatanies by phedos o shanes owned by M. Shekhar Sardesss for NIL {pressecus pﬂEﬁ takhs)




[Firato Limited
Hotes Tarming past of the Ninancial sEatements 34 a1 End for the year ended March 31, 7824

45 Mouids Dws & Tools develcped in house for $0e0AC Cusiomer appkcaton are classifed a3 “Composte Tochng” based on bechnical congaderaon. (Faber note 4]
Thase are refiectad n the Balsace Soesl baeed upon bechnical and efonomic evaluaton (nchuding wtdr And bel] Camied oul Dy iNdependent vakeers bt not
exceeding the cost themsol Fufthar i case of sconomic faciors underyng the vakation undengoing muerdl of adve'ss Charges. Bporopiate impusment
adpustment wil Be carred ot 9 the year of such acverse change Based on such poiicy the COmpany Nas deceied B2 wiite off an amount of Rs. X34 43 lakhs
(pretus yadd R 208 02 lanh)

45 Earnings per shane

Particulars

Brofl for the year (Hupeas o A

ghted average number of equty Shares
Péormenal wakue of gach egquty shanes

Base and divied sarnangs per shane (n Rupees)

47 Foreign Canmency Expotunss:
Tha yedr #52 S aign CuMEnCy SEDOSUnEs Ihal have nof Been Redged by & Gefvates PETUMen! oF CIRErw e B8 Gran Dalow

i Amoufs necenabhy in fongign cumency on account of The folowing -

Particulars As at March 3 1 3

Rupeas in Mkhs Foreign curre Rupsed in lakhs] Foregn curmency|

in la in lwkhs

Trade fecenabil &%
BFENCRE 1D SUppRens
- LBD 1183 74 . T 24 Ba
- Burg ] =] 64 84 ERE!
- GBP 1% a0 12 ALK
Cash and Gack DEances
-UsD 580 20 TaT N g
- Eura Q1% a . .
- GEP oo 000 R am
W ATt panpEsie i IDIEN CUMBNCY o acoturd of R Aoliowing
[Particuiars ] A% af March 31, 2024 S 4t March 31

Fwpets in laknhs| Foreign curmency|  Foapees in lakhs| Foreign

in lakhs L]
Trade payaties @00 olhar
curr e Lk
<EUR 13,04} LRI s LL
- LUSD 156 14 1.98 f45 41 1,78
- GEP a W -] 107 ot 1.11
Fomeign camency loans ncixing wbenes! Lhene on
« USD '|'IMH¢I (L8 58408 T
4% Expendbse relates to Corparale | s per Seciion 134 of the Az, 2013 reng wimn 5 Ml tharee!. s
Financial Year Amsunt feguired 18 B £ nt o Shortfall at tha | Total of pravious Fpaion fod Bature of TSR
spent by the cempany enpenditure and of the year | years shartfall whrtfall activitien
Suring {he year Ipagrrl

wear ended Wats 31 19,85 2000 - - hed Appicable | Donmion for
FitrL =
Waar gnded March 31 n 2833 E . Mot Appicatle | Donaton for
Fuivsd promoling educaion

49 Detads of Siatamests of Surent ESsen fbed by e Compaey with Banks which have been gven as secutity agmnet the bofrowings Fom banks
Tha manihlyguieierty alurss fied wilh tha bank ane in agreeman with the books of accounts

50 Other disciosures
A The Group dons Hot fave anmy Banams propesty, whans By pAOCSENG RS S istned of pendeg aganst the Group Tor holdng any Banami groparty

B Tee Geoup Ras ot advanced any lans or advancas in e niture of e 10 spacied pIIctd v promotens. Snecions, KMPs. relsted paries, which are
repayabie on demand of shane Bhe Bgreement 308l nol Sgitiy Bfy LENE OF D of Nepdyen

C The Group has ublsed funds raised o e of S8CUES O bormowings from tanks and Trancial nshiulons for the speciic pupases for whch they wede
iR dnakes

2} mﬁewnmummﬂdn]mmmwwﬂmtnunﬂpwmm“\qlﬁwpnlmumtqtmmnwmm
ol O after This end of repoming Deod Bul Bafons e S0s winen A

E TMMWMM&MMWﬂWM1&W“DﬁMHNwﬂI indiuding foreipn enitied (insermodanas) wilth the
undanslanding 1Rt [0 Inernedany shall
{a) dimcsy of indiractly band & invesl i LANE! parsons or entibes idamifled in ey manner whit Bl By & 60 bERaT of the Group (LURtmate Banahcianes) o

b} prowide sy guiranien. Securiy of Bha i 19 or o0 Behall of ihe Unimais Beneficiaries
F. Tha Group has nol ncewed By A rom any person(s) of amty(ies), including fonsgn enties (Funding Party) with the g din
WG o Offsrw e} B o Groug snad

|} durecily o induectly lend or Kvest 0 oitey pEvRons of Bntives Kentiied i any manner Whalsoever Dy o on behat of the Fundwg Pady [Linmate
Bansheuanss) of

b} proraite &y QuiKBMSS. SICUTTY of P I8 00 Deha of the LURimabe Baneficianes




Himezo Limited
Hotes forming part of the inancial statements 38 af and for the year ended March 11, 2024

G Tha Gsoup 5088 N0 hawve any IninEscice with B8futh-of Compans

H The Geoup ook nol Rave any ransachon which i rol mconded m Ihe Books of Boounts Dut Nas Deen saTendered or JS00Me I8 NCome Gunng INe e o
hi Lix SRSESmEnIS under the incoms Tax A 1857 (guch RS search or survey o any other relevant promsions of the income Tax Ac. 1B61)

| The Geoup has nol ireded or mvaited i Crypts cumeny of Vitual Currency dunvg e ARBNCIE yeir

J The Group has comphed with It numssr of layers prescribed under clause (B7) of seclion 2 of he Compared At 2013 redl with Companies (Resindlen
on number of Layens) Moles. 2017

K The Group does not have any charges o sESTRCHon which o yel 1o De repatersd with the Regstrar of Comparsas (ROC) Baydnd the Siatuiony panod extest
Rs T croms salafaction panding o caie of HOFC Bank
L The Group doas ot Rive any Immovasias Property whose bile deads & nol hisd 0 1he name of ihe Group

Tmmﬂngnu-rm mmwmammmwlmmﬂmhﬂﬂ' * G vy d sechnoiogy
a1 an agyegee cost of Ra 227 18 cs I assccaton wih ncan ingltute of Techaliogy, & ard Technoiogy Forecasing Assessment
Councd 3 DOy constilted by Gowt of inda unowe Mty of Scence and Technciogy, Ressarch and product development under [his han been
funded by TIFAC for Rs 9860 Lakhs Oul of Rs. 22718 lac R 3331 lacs was expensed on Buicing 8 Fa 11471 IBES Fresan Capial sxpenceuce on
Research, wheth 8 capialized whse approprime assels heads Balance s 5510 @i mp & p mancy Sees 10 0T Mumbal
and ofher ConBulan, premium payabie 10 Dbridge TIFALC @3 per agresment Baveling Sepdetimion wewest e Bnance sl huab-wmiw
“Dewnlopmant of Composte develcpmant process, ans classded as intangitde Aki under Teshnoisgy, PIoouCts and process Know-Hiw™

furmmwgmwnmmﬁwmmmwm m: for florkan Raseay Corporation al ah sggregie coml Fa
186 47 Bes. N adsociabon with ndan insttde of Technology. Mumbai and TIFAC TIFAC ras commitied fnancal assisterce of Rs. #9 50 Bcs of wheh
As T9EQ lacs has besn disbursed S8 3181 Masch 2006 Tne Commercaisation of the siy bus Coaches Progect for Honkan Redwiy Compormmen is gemng
dlayed dus 1o decision of Komkan REdsiy 10 fvie axpression of ntenest from Private Enberphitss o pivile pRSDEGN i (NG project Howswar, dunng the
yoar 1he Ceoup NEs SuCCesSAuly leveraged this intingibie ased n the form of Composta Technology. Products and Process Know:How Sky Bus Propc! Using

ihe technology developed under the project e Groug Fid inctured and ] volume orders for daals, fronl end cab and nenor irin
panaling for Indan Radeays cver [he padt § yaan

mmmmmwﬂ.wmmwmmmm-mn comes {for power plnla), ceDON Tore cysle ame and
forxs, Canmbers for projectis Wunchies and Opfcal heiescops tructuss 8t Bn Bgeegie oot of Ra JBHE7 Wcs The Group has received mbial
commancl onser fom curiomens for producls Sevelopsd FOT Pl MSANTN BRI GEVEDMant sffors and aNpeTIS fEVETRES OVET yRAE aNnEng oul of e

mmmwm-.wmumumumwmmmmmlmmuﬂemann
aggregate cost of Fs 99 48 Wcs. The company has recervved commercdl order from RADEIE) BEL ordes for madaciune and supply of sonar domes from
Ehese domaes from hess Falsaren and devslopment efods and eapechs revinues vl pelil BiEg ool o Th same

mnwmmﬁ‘.}:ﬁ mmmdmsmummam nngizgy for Tabnoaton of G Sonar Dome

for P15A Class Ships By vacDum assisted resin Manser mouideng techmical know-fw process and testng metnod for gualty assarance. With the inow how
process Kineco huve successfully manulsctvred SOMAR DOME 10 DADO. The Sonar Doma iS @ protective cover b2 gonad squpmant of kuface wal shgs. Tha
Ipthrsingy wil e uidded 10 manulactune Lonar Gomed o MOLTIDAN ARMED FORCES/BEL o consuleson wih DROD As per the TOT the boermes fo uilng
1he Tecrssiogy for manufaciune in Inda and supply for 10 yean

Tha Cao ! tuty ju'.nh-"' a-m@tmwﬁmmwunwcmmwwm Tris Sysiam nus
mmmm-mmnTuwmwnwmﬂhdmmmmm' CREtEian hitugh ingen kna by tran
persanne! sy guand pasel This system wil be utlised for Tain18, Teas, Metro Rad and Private Trae Buscers

1 mmTrmeNLﬂmlf.tmm|ﬂ2|rl]'|l!8mil 023 1821 TET )
fulty pasd wp Equty indees of B 100 sach
2 Kinets Kaman Compostes noa P Lid whenen company holds 58 T3 350 | a8 ol Marcn 31, 2027 58,73 350
fully pad up Equity shares of Rs 100 each
3 Foneco Exel Composies inda Pvi LD wheven company hokzs 82 880 [ a3 @ Mavch 37, 3000 82 880}
fulty g up Eutty shing of R 1004 sach
Pots 1
In respect of Kirso Ensl Compaines Py Led the share of Iosses has exoseded o P In eamphancs wh ind AS-73
Invesimends n ASSO0alEs and o veniunes, the group has Ssconhnued Meagrion of i shane of funhe! loises Tumﬂw shaed ol losses pol
recognised a3 ot March 31, 2024 Rs is Rs 252 18 [akns | a3 af March 31, 2023 Rs. 107 62 Lakhs |

B3 'With regard bo The Supceme Court rubng an the agpbeabity of providen fund on ail foed aliowances payatie b empinyees. the dubrduey inezo Kaman
Campaises WA P L0 | nas compeed win he said rubng prospectively from The peevicus Snancal yead. Tre subsadiary company has aiso assessed the
aPoEiad in ihe empicys condntuhon and f ¥ fof panod prior i B ruling - Mowetver pending clanty on the matier wih régand ba the
MEnnE i whaoh the: shortfall is bo e fufiled, Mnmqmm ﬁﬂm MaCEISETy pvisan will be made once [he Groular & issusd [ communcalan B
recednved by 1he Subsidary Compary ™ e Prowvcient Fund Aulnomies.

84 With regai 10 ing Supreme Courl nubng on ihe apphcabity af prowaent fund en a8 fixed algwances payatie 10 empioyees. ing Holdng Company has provded
for e ceflerence dorg the pernous inancal year The Foideg Company ik n the process of asssssng the encelal o the emgioyer conlnbulion and employes
deductions raspectively 1or E4n0a BrHor b I fuling, Hoivewer penang cianty on the matier wih regaed the mannes i which the shortisl i 10 be fufited. ng
PrCAEion € made n the books. Neceisary provikon wil D8 mage onoe (he Crtular s Ssued | DOmTLmCaton 13 recetvid by Hhe Molding Comgany Som the
Provadent Fend Authartes

45 Tre Cooe on Socal Secumly, 2020 and Code of wages. 2019 relahng to employes Denafils gunng Ly 1 and post loyment benefis recered
Prasdeniial assest in Septemse 2020 Tha Codes hive Esan publaned 0 the Gazefis of India. However, ihe daies on which the Codes wil come into affect nas.
ol baan notifed The Company will KESEES The FDact of the Coded when § comas nio efect and will recond any nalised imMpact in e pencd the Cooe betome
afacing
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Details of Ratios are as under:

Ratios 2023-24 2022-23  [% Variance| Reason for variance
Curmrent Ratio 1.11 1.2 8%
Debt Service Coverage ralio 1.33 072 83%| Significant improvement in cash profitin
FY 2023-24 compared to FY 2022-23
Inveniory Turnover Ratio 248 s -29%| Increase in inventory lavel in FY 2023-
24 compared to 2022-23 while matanal
consumption is reduced
Trade Payable Tumover Ratio 210 258 -18%| Increase in trade payables n 2023-24
compared to 2022-23 due to better
payment terms with suppliers
Net Profit Ratio 0.04 (0.05) -188%| Company achieved positive net profit n
2023-24 due to higher gross margin and
overall financial performance
Retwm on investment 0.03 (0.04) -175%| Company achieved positive net prafit in
2023-24 due to higher gross margin and
owerall financial performance
Debt-Equity Ratio 232 308 -24%| Debt is reduced using cash generaled
from business and af the same time
equity is improved due to positive
financial result
Trade Recevables Turnover Ratio 1.93 218 -12%
Net Capital Turnover Ratio .97 5.81 E8%| Reduction in net working capital is
achieved while turnowver is impraved
Return on Capital Employed 015 {0.19) -178%| Due to overall improvemant i financial
performance of the company there is
significant impravernant in RoCE
2023-24 2022-23
Current Assels (A) 17.838.99 16,296 68
Current Liabilies (B) 16.161.77 13.420.81
Current Ratio (A/B) 1.11 1.21
Eamings before Interes!, Depreciation. and Tax {C) 3,285.05 801.80
Interést Expanse (D) 1.200.73 1,108.92
Principal Repayments made duning the period for long 1.275.33 140.69
term loang and lease payments (E)
Debt Service Coverage ratio (CAD+E)) 1.33 0.72
Cost of Goods Sold (Cost of materials consumad + 8314.29 922960
Changes in inverories of finished goods and work in
progress) (F)
Average Inventories (G) 3,356 54 2528.21
Inventory Tunrover Ratio (FIG) 2.48 3.51
Purchases of Stock-n-Trade + Other Expenses (H) 5,243.74 9.447.07
Average Trade Payables (1) 4,358 14 369572
Trade Payable Turnover Ratic (H/) 210 2.56
Prafit After Tax (J) 7686.89 {842.75)
Revenua from Operations (K) 17,373.78 16,721 54
Met Profit Ratio (J/K) 0.04 {0.05)
Nt profit 735.14 (853.04)
Total Assets 28,565 75 2318037
Return on Investment (L/M) 0.03

L
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wil Total Debt (N)
Total Equity (O)
Debt-Equity Ratio (N/Q)

Wil Revanue from Operations (P)
Average Trade Receivables (Q)
Trade Recievables Turnover Ratio (PQ)

i Revenue from Operations (R)
Average Working Capital (5)
Met Capital Turnover Ratio (RIS)

® Net Loss After Tax + Deferred Tax + Finance Cost (-}

Other Income (T)
Average capilal employed (L)
Return on Capital Employed {T/U)

Fermulae for computation of raties are as under :

Sr. No. Particulars

1 Curent Ratio

Z Debt Service Coverage Ralio

3 Inventory Turnover Ratio

4 Trade Payables Tumover Ratio

5 MNet Profit Ratio %

] Returm on Invesiment

7 Dabt-Equity Ratia

] Trade Recewvables Turnover Ralio

g MNet Capital Turmover Rato

10 Retun on Capital Employed

As per our report of even date attached
For M/S ASHISH V. PRABHU VERLEKAR & CO
Chartered Accountanis
Firm Membership no 117774W

CA. Ashish V. Prabhu Verlekags
Proprietor

Membership No. 103874
Place: Panaj - Goa

Pte- 0 8 JUN

12.028.30 1362041
5,189.18 4 454 04
2.32 3.06
17.373.76 16,721.54
9014.55 767536
1.93 218
17.373.76 16.721.54
1,778.22 287577
9.77 581

786 89 {842 75)
5,188.18 4 454 04
0.15 (0.19)

Formula
Current Assels

Current Liabilities

Earnings before Interest. Depraciatron and Tax

Interest Expensa + Principal Repayments made dunng the pesicd far long tenm

loans and lease payments

Cost of Goods Sold

Average Inventories of Stock-in-Trade

Purchases of Stock in Trade + Other Expensesiverage Trade Payables

Average Trade Payables

Profit After Tax
Revenue from Cperations

MNet El'ﬂfll
Total Assels

Total Debt
Tatal Equity

Revenue from Operations
Average Trade Receivables

Revenue from Qperations
MNet Worth

Average Capital Employed

Met Prafit After Tax + Deferred Tax + Finance Cost (-) Other Income
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